
At Mar 31, 2021 At Dec 31, 2020

Taka Taka
PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash: 3a 6,053,056,816             6,091,949,125                  
In Hand  (Including Foreign Currencies) 3.1a 1,647,926,911             1,689,286,151                  

Balance with other banks and financial institutions 4a 5,254,518,957             3,381,521,957                  
In Bangladesh 4,583,331,117             2,471,588,502                  
Outside Bangladesh 671,187,840                909,933,455                     

Money at call and short notice 5a 129,000,000                134,800,000                     

Investments 6a 23,657,843,282           26,727,196,185                
Government 20,238,468,772           24,141,738,936                
Others 3,419,374,510             2,585,457,249                  

Loans and advances 7a 81,555,058,607           74,887,425,182                
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts etc./ investments 7.2a 80,337,744,201           73,093,345,450                
Bills purchased and discounted 8a 1,217,314,405             1,794,079,732                  

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 9a 836,131,774                840,910,417                     
Other assets 10a 4,568,958,271             4,579,462,804                  

Non - banking assets -                                 -                                      

Total assets 122,054,567,706         116,643,265,669              

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 11a 9,235,030,569 4,133,970,569

Deposits and other accounts 12a 88,304,772,233 90,074,305,616
Current accounts/Al-wadeeah current accounts  and other accounts 12,465,479,222           12,353,412,377                
Bills payable 8,452,856,355             7,528,319,896                  
Savings bank/Mudaraba savings bank deposits 8,289,784,381             8,051,721,281                  
Special/Mudaraba notice deposits 10,469,787,668           9,955,274,828                  
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba fixed deposits 19,670,821,237           20,911,988,336                
Schemes Deposit/ Mudaraba Scheme Deposits 28,956,043,369           31,273,588,899                

Other liabilities 13a 13,356,356,911           12,555,753,040                

Total liabilities : 110,896,159,712         106,764,029,225              

Total Shareholders' Equity 11,112,128,077           9,835,067,171                  
Paid -up capital 14.2 7,025,169,980             5,825,169,980                  
Statutory reserve 15 1,992,469,442             1,866,788,986                  
Revealuation reserve 16a 578,706,313                810,630,704                     
Retained earnings 17a 1,515,782,341             1,332,477,501                  
Minority Interest 17b 46,279,916                   44,169,274                        

Total Equity 11,158,407,993           9,879,236,445                  

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 122,054,567,705         116,643,265,669              

Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share 15.82                            14.00                                 

NRB Commercial Bank Limited & Its Subsidiary
Consolidated Balance Sheet

 As at 31 March 2021

Particulars Note

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)
(including foreign currencies)

3.2a 4,405,129,904             4,402,662,974                  
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NRB Commercial Bank Limited & Its Subsidiary
Consolidated Balance Sheet

 As at 31 March 2021

At Mar 31, 2021 At Dec 31, 2020
Taka Taka

OFF - BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

Contingent liabilities 18 40,446,806,084           35,483,890,270                
Acceptances and endorsements 6,084,629,830             6,718,231,595                  
Letters of guarantee 20,454,229,089           16,406,215,792                
Irrevocable letters of credit 8,512,628,880             7,818,738,221                  
Bills for collection 5,395,318,286             4,540,704,662                  
Other contingent liabilities -                                 -                                      

Other commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade -related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities
Undrawn formal standby facilities , credit lines and other commitments
Liabilities against forward purchase and sale

Total Off-Balance Sheet exposures including contingent liabilities 40,446,806,084           35,483,890,270                

Other memorandum items
Value of Govt Instrument & Wage Earner Bonds 175,350,000                175,350,000                     

175,350,000                175,350,000                     

Managing Director & CEO Director, BoD Chairman, BoD

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

Place: Dhaka
Dated: May 20, 2021

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes (1 to 49)

Particulars Note
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Jan'21-Mar'21 Jan'20-Mar'20
Taka Taka

OPERATING INCOME
Interest income 20a 1,699,722,301                1,906,840,640                
Interest paid/Profit Shared on deposits and borrowings, etc 21a 1,174,079,746                1,322,258,445                
Net interest income 525,642,555                   584,582,195                   

Investment income 22a 748,450,905                   524,506,594                   
Commission, exchange and brokerage 23a 234,338,318                   160,136,930                   
Other operating income 24a 75,689,563                      51,050,629                      
Total operating income (A) 1,584,121,341                1,320,276,348                
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salary and allowances 25a 405,418,991                   367,490,607                   
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 26a 60,453,585                      70,769,806                      
Legal expenses 27a 28,180,013                      294,621                           
Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc. 28a 12,989,755                      10,569,680                      
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc. 29a 65,096,134                      49,018,233                      
Chief Executive's salary and fees 30 2,400,000                        2,262,854                        
Directors' fees & meeting expenses 31a 2,750,714                        4,502,662                        
Auditors' fees 32a -                                    115,000                           
Charges on loan losses 33 -                                    -                                    
Replacement, Repair and Depreciation of Bank's Assets 34a 73,654,971                      44,416,087                      
Other expenses 35a 164,238,016                   169,437,327                   
Total operating expenses (B) 815,182,178                   718,876,876                   
Profit before provision (C = A-B) 768,939,163                   601,399,472                   
Provision against loans and advances 36a 54,620,027                      98,303,900                      
Provision for diminution in value of investments 37a 11,469,882                      74,161,216                      
Provision for Off-Balance Sheet Exposures 38a 42,075,160                      30,408,395
Total provision (D) 108,165,069                   202,873,511                   
Profit before taxation (C-D) 660,774,094                   398,525,962                   
Provision for taxation 349,678,156                   196,829,375
Current Tax Expenses 39a 285,920,233                   195,288,887                   
Deferred Tax Expenses/(Income) 40b 63,757,924                      1,540,488                        
Net profit after taxation 311,095,938                   201,696,587                   
Appropriations:
Statutory reserve 125,680,456                   78,040,572                      
Retained surplus 183,304,839                   122,980,641                   
Attributable to: 
Equity holders of NRBC Bank Limited 308,985,295                   201,021,214                   
Minority Interest 2,110,643                        675,373                           
Earnings per share (EPS) 41a 0.440                                0.286                                

Managing Director & CEO Director, BoD Chairman, BoD

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

Place: Dhaka
Dated: May 20, 2021

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes (1 to 49)

NRB Commercial Bank Limited & Its Subsidiary
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
 For the Period ended 31 March, 2021

Particulars Note
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Jan'21-Mar'21 Jan'20-Mar'20
Taka Taka

A. Cash flows from operating activities 
Interest receipts in cash 1,704,819,662 1,894,313,383        
Interest paid in cash (731,597,595)              (878,626,100)          
Dividend receipts 6,210,379                    6,882,616                
Fee and commission receipts in cash 234,338,318               159,216,291            
Recoveries on loans previously written off -                                -                             
Payments to employees (423,417,968)              (387,837,102)          
Payments to suppliers (77,903,534)                (51,351,097)             
Income taxes paid (187,813,552)              (156,751,822)          
Receipts from other operating activities 42a 913,166,998               591,689,317            
Payments for other operating activities 43a (300,823,024)              (265,777,102)          
Operating profit before changes in operating assets & liabilities 1,136,979,683           911,758,383            
Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Purchased of Trading Security -                                -                             
Loans and advances to Other Bank(s) -                                
Loans and advances to customers (6,615,548,452)          311,409,799
Other assets 44a 57,903,434                 19,188,996
Deposits from other bank(s) (2,250,000,000) (1,000,000,000)
Deposits from customers 494,471,296               (2,277,714,326)
Trading liabilities (short-term borrowings) -                                -                             
Other liabilities 45.a (71,902,470)                453,516,182            
Net increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities (8,385,076,192)          (2,493,599,349)       
Net cash from operating activities (A) (7,248,096,509)          (1,581,840,966)       

B. Cash flows from investing activities 
(Purchase)/ sale of government securities 46 3,670,928,474            2,305,242,127        
(Purchase)/sale of Non-trading Security/Bond (700,000,000)              -                             
(Purchase)/Sale of Share/Securities (133,917,262)              (122,721,159)          
(Purchase)/ sale of property, plant and equipment (56,751,450)                (95,405,404)             
Net cash from/(used) in investing activities(B) 2,780,259,763           2,087,115,563        

C. Cash flows from financing activities 
Borrowing from other Bank(s)/ Bangladesh Bank 5,101,060,000            (847,680,000)          
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings/Loan Capital & Debt Capital (5,353,439) 59,353,836              
Paid up Capital Through Initial Public Offerings (IPO) 1,200,000,000
Receipt from issue of Ordinary Shares/Disbursement of Fraction Share -                                -                             
Receipt from issue of Ordinary Shares of Subsidiary's Minority Group -                             
Dividend paid (Cash Dividend) -                                -                             
Net cash from/(used) in financing activities (C) 6,295,706,561           (788,326,164)          

D.Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1,827,869,814            (283,051,567)          
E. Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 9,610,225,581            8,778,976,160        
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year [D+E] 11,438,095,396         8,495,924,594        

Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash 3.1a 1,647,926,911            1,587,172,993        
Prize Bonds 6.1 1,537,200                    1,474,300                
Money at call and on short notice 5a 129,000,000               332,400,000            
Reverse Repo -                             
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 3.2a 4,405,129,904            4,398,134,429        
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 4a 5,254,501,381            2,176,742,871        

11,438,095,397         8,495,924,594        
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS) (10.32) (2.25)

Managing Director & CEO Director, BoD Chairman, BoD

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Dhaka
Dated: May 20, 2021

Company Secretary 

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes (1 to 49)

NRB Commercial Bank Limited & Its Subsidiary
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
 For the Period ended 31 March, 2021

Particulars Note
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5,825,169,980       1,866,788,986     -                                          4,531,019                              806,099,685                      44,169,274     1,332,477,501     9,879,236,445           
1,200,000,000       1,200,000,000           

Restated Balance 7,025,169,980       1,866,788,986     -                                          4,531,019                              806,099,685                      44,169,274     1,332,477,501     11,079,236,445        
-                           -                          -                               

Payment the Fraction of share to shareholder -2019 -                          -                               
308,985,295         308,985,295              

2,110,643        -                          2,110,642.90             
-                          0

125,680,456         (125,680,456)       -                               
-                          -                               

-                                       -                          -                               
-                                           (231,924,390)                    (231,924,390)             

-                                          -                               
7,025,169,980       1,992,469,442     -                                          4,531,019                              574,175,295                      46,279,916     1,515,782,341     11,158,407,992        
5,710,951,240       1,536,883,714     -                                          1,323,703                              33,879,808.50                  41,518,899     1,144,194,226     8,468,751,589           

Managing Director & CEO Director, BoD Chairman, BoD

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Dhaka
Dated: May 20, 2021

Balance at 31 March  2020

Change in Minority Interest

Cash Dividend Paid for 2019
Reserve for HFT  treasury securities 
Reserve for HTM securities 
Currency translation difference
Balance at 31 March  2021

Minority 
Interest

Profit/(Loss) from  investment in Subsidiary
Transfer to statutory Reserve

Balance at 01 January 2021

Addition of paid up capital by issuing Stock Dividend

Net profit after taxation for the Period

Public offering of share in 2021

Company Secretary 

NRB Commercial Bank Limited & Its Subsidiary
Consolidated  Statement of Changes in Equity 

 As at 31 March 2021

Particulars Paid-up capital Statutory reserve
Foreign Currency 

translation  Gain/(loss)

Reserve for amortization 
of treasury securities 

(HTM)                                                  

Reserve for revaluation  
of treasury securities 

(HFT)           
Retained earnings Total

changes in accounting policy

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes (1 to 49)
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At Mar 31, 2021 at Dec 31, 2020

Taka Taka

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash: 3 6,005,670,116                   6,091,909,830                    
In Hand  (Including Foreign Currencies) 3.1 1,600,540,211                   1,689,246,856                    

3.2                     4,405,129,904 4,402,662,974                    

Balance with other banks and financial institutions 4 5,315,536,813                   3,501,037,060                    
In Bangladesh 4,644,348,973                   2,591,103,606                    
Outside Bangladesh 671,187,840                       909,933,455                       

Money at call and short notice 5 129,000,000                       134,800,000                       

Investments 6 23,239,334,044                 26,367,836,880                 
Government 20,238,468,772                 24,141,738,936                 
Others 3,000,865,272                   2,226,097,944                    

Loans and advances/investments 7 81,442,975,109                 74,835,733,314                 
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts etc./ investments 7.2 80,225,660,704                 73,041,653,582                 
Bills purchased and discounted 8 1,217,314,405                   1,794,079,732                    

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 9 830,734,412.19 835,058,951                       
Other assets 10 4,885,789,477                   4,854,035,082                    

Non - banking assets -                                        

Total assets 121,849,039,970               116,620,411,117               

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 11 9,235,030,569 4,133,970,569

Deposits and other accounts 12 88,270,531,203 90,177,258,652
Current accounts/Al-wadeeah current accounts  and other accounts 12,334,960,703                 12,140,413,686                 
Bills payable 8,452,856,355                   7,528,319,896                    
Savings bank/Mudaraba savings bank deposits 8,289,784,381                   8,051,721,281                    
Special/Mudaraba notice deposits 10,566,065,158                 10,271,226,555                 
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba fixed deposits 19,670,821,237                 20,911,988,336                 
Schemes Deposit/ Mudaraba Scheme Deposits 28,956,043,369                 31,273,588,899                 

Other liabilities 13 13,287,869,369                 12,511,638,186                 

Total liabilities : 110,793,431,141                106,822,867,407                

Total Shareholders' Equity 11,055,608,829                 9,797,543,710                    
Paid -up capital 14.2 7,025,169,980                   5,825,169,980                    
Statutory reserve 15 1,992,469,442                   1,866,788,986                    
Revealuation reserve 16 578,706,313                       810,630,704                       
Retained earnings 17 1,459,263,094                   1,294,954,040                    

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 121,849,039,970               116,620,411,117               

Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share 15.74                                   13.95                                   

NRB Commercial Bank Limited
 Balance Sheet

 As at 31 March 2021

Particulars Note

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)
(including foreign currencies)
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NRB Commercial Bank Limited
 Balance Sheet

 As at 31 March 2021

At Mar 31, 2021 at Dec 31, 2020
Taka Taka

OFF - BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

Contingent liabilities 18 40,446,806,084                 35,483,890,270                 
Acceptances and endorsements 6,084,629,830                   6,718,231,595                    
Letters of guarantee 20,454,229,089                 16,406,215,792                 
Irrevocable letters of credit 8,512,628,880                   7,818,738,221                    
Bills for collection 5,395,318,286                   4,540,704,662                    
Other contingent liabilities -                                       -                                        

Other commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade -related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities
Undrawn formal standby facilities , credit lines and other commitments
Liabilities against forward purchase and sale

Total Off-Balance Sheet exposures including contingent liabilities 40,446,806,084                 35,483,890,270                 

Other memorandum items
Value of Govt Instrument & Wage Earner Bonds 175,350,000                       175,350,000                       

175,350,000                       175,350,000                       

Managing Director & CEO Chairman, BoD

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

Place: Dhaka
Dated: May 20, 2021

Director, BoD

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes (1 to 49)

Particulars Note
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Jan'21-Mar'21 Jan'20-Mar'20
Taka Taka

OPERATING INCOME
Interest income 20 1,669,619,267         1,901,659,861         
Interest paid/Profit Shared on deposits and borrowings, etc. 21 1,158,831,241         1,319,275,403         
Net interest income 510,788,025             582,384,458             

Investment income 22 729,384,895             517,950,174             
Commission, exchange and brokerage 23 211,675,725             153,374,556             
Other operating income 24 75,689,563               51,050,629               
Total operating income (A) 1,527,538,209         1,304,759,817         
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salary and allowances 25 396,988,962             362,134,314             
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 26 59,544,450               70,056,618               
Legal expenses 27 28,111,013               244,021                     
Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc. 28 12,769,939               10,370,056               
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc. 29 64,825,612               48,934,799               
Chief Executive's salary and fees 30 2,400,000                 2,262,854                 
Directors' fees & meeting expenses 31 2,655,814                 4,396,421                 
Auditors' fees 32 -                             115,000                     
Charges on loan losses 33 -                             -                             
Replacement, Repair and Depreciation of Bank's Assets 34 73,153,432 43,933,008               
Other expenses 35 163,755,361             169,236,356             
Total operating expenses (B) 804,204,583             711,683,446             
Profit before provision (C = A-B) 723,333,627             593,076,371             
Provision against loans and advances 36 54,620,027               98,303,900               
Provision for diminution in value of investments 37 (1,763,839)                74,161,216               
Provision for Off-Balance Sheet Exposures 38 42,075,160               30,408,395               
Total provision (D) 94,931,348               202,873,511             
Profit before taxation (C-D) 628,402,279             390,202,861
Provision for taxation 338,412,769             195,260,007             
Current Tax Expenses 39 274,866,174             193,987,020             
Deferred Tax Expenses/(Income) 40 63,546,595               1,272,987
Net profit after taxation 289,989,510             194,942,853
Appropriations:
Statutory reserve 125,680,456             78,040,572               
Retained surplus to retained earnings 164,309,054 194,942,853
Earnings per share (EPS) 41 0.413                         0.277                         

Managing Director & CEO Director, BoD Chairman, BoD

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

Place: Dhaka
Dated: May 20, 2021

NRB Commercial Bank Limited
 Profit and Loss Account

 For the Period ended 31 March, 2021

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes (1 to 49)

NoteParticulars

8



Jan'21-Mar'21 Jan'20-Mar'20
Taka Taka

A. Cash flows from operating activities 
Interest receipts in cash 1,674,716,628           1,889,132,604          
Interest paid in cash (714,971,503) (876,565,180)            
Dividend receipts 1,883,667                   326,196                     
Fee and commission receipts in cash 211,675,725              153,374,556             
Recoveries on loans previously written off -                               -                              
Payments to employees (414,987,939)             (382,480,809)            
Payments to suppliers (66,598,530)               (50,157,410)              
Income taxes paid (181,785,165)             (154,906,629)            
Receipts from other operating activities 42 898,427,700              591,418,798             
Payments for other operating activities 43 (297,398,087)             (265,886,782)            
Operating profit before changes in operating assets & liabilities 1,110,962,496           904,255,345             
Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Purchased of Trading Security -                               -                              
Loans and advances to Other Bank(s) -                               -                              
Loans and advances to customers (6,560,510,261)          295,903,160             
Other assets 44 9,705,658                   11,287,836                
Deposits from other bank(s) (2,250,000,000) (1,000,000,000)
Deposits from customers 343,272,551              (2,271,732,449)         
Trading liabilities (short-term borrowings) -                               -                              
Other liabilities 45 (71,902,470)               453,516,182             
Net increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities (8,529,434,523)          (2,511,025,271)        
Net cash from operating activities (A) (7,418,472,027)          (1,606,769,926)        

B. Cash flows from investing activities 
(Purchase)/ sale of government securities 46 3,670,928,474           2,305,242,127          
(Purchase)/sale of Non-trading Security/Bond (700,000,000) -                              
(Purchase)/Sale of Share/Securities (74,767,328)               (41,448,941)              
(Purchase)/ sale of property, plant and equipment (56,723,957)               (95,088,687)              
Net cash from/(used) in investing activities(B) 2,839,437,189           2,168,704,498          

C. Cash flows from financing activities 
Borrowing from other Bank(s)/ Bangladesh Bank 5,101,060,000           (847,680,000)            
Paid up Capital Through Initial Public Offerings (IPO) 1,200,000,000           -                              
Receipt from issue of Ordinary Shares/Disbursement of Fraction Share -                               -                              
Receipt from issue of Ordinary Shares of Subsidiary's Minority Group -                               
Dividend paid (Cash Dividend) -                               -                              
Net cash from/(used) in financing activities (C) 6,301,060,000           (847,680,000)            

D.Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1,722,025,162           (285,745,428)            
E. Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents -                               -                              
E. Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 9,729,701,390           8,728,309,272          
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year [D+E] 11,451,726,552         8,442,563,844          

Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash 3.1 1,600,540,211           1,587,171,843          
Prize bonds 6.1 1,537,200                   1,474,300                  
Money at call and on short notice 5 129,000,000              332,400,000             
Reverse Repo -                              
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 3.2 4,405,129,904           4,398,134,429          
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 4 5,315,519,237           2,123,383,272          

11,451,726,552         8,442,563,844          
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS) (10.56) (2.287)

Managing Director & CEO Director, BoD Chairman, BoD

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Dhaka
Dated: May 20, 2021

Company Secretary 

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes (1 to 49)

NRB Commercial Bank Limited
Statement of Cash Flows

 For the Period ended 31 March, 2021

Particulars Note
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5,825,169,980            1,866,788,986        -                                4,531,019                                     806,099,685                          1,294,954,040      9,797,543,710          
1,200,000,000            1,200,000,000          

7,025,169,980           1,866,788,986        -                                4,531,019                                     806,099,685                          1,294,954,040      10,997,543,710        
-                               -                         -                              

-                         -                              
289,989,509         289,989,509              

125,680,456           (125,680,456)        -                              
-                         -                              

-                                          -                         -                              
-                                                 (231,924,390)                         (231,924,390)            

-                                -                              
7,025,169,980           1,992,469,442        -                                4,531,019                                     574,175,295                          1,459,263,093      11,055,608,828        
5,710,951,240           1,536,883,714        -                                1,323,703                                     33,879,809                            1,130,524,138      8,413,562,602          

Managing Director & CEO Director, BoD

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Dhaka
Dated: May 20, 2021

Public offering of share in 2021

Restated Balance

Payment the Fraction of share to shareholder -2019

Balance at 31 March  2021

Net profit after taxation for the Period

Balance at 31 March  2020

Transfer to statutory Reserve
Cash Dividend Paid for 2019 @2%
Reserve for HFT  treasury securities 
Reserve for HTM securities 
Currency translation difference

Company Secretary 

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes (1 to 49)

NRB Commercial Bank Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity 

 As at 31 March 2021

Addition of paid up capital by issuing Stock Dividend 

Reserve for revaluation  of 
treasury securities (HFT)           

Retained earnings Total

Balance at 01 January 2021

Particulars Paid-up capital Statutory reserve
Foreign Currency 

translation  
Gain/(loss)

Reserve for amortization of 
treasury securities (HTM)                                                  

Changes in accounting policy

Chairman, BoD
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2,129,035,216                 -                                    -                                    -                                      3,876,634,900         6,005,670,116                      
1,869,155,445                 1,180,473,431                2,008,615,198                257,292,738                     -                              5,315,536,813                      

129,000,000                    -                                    -                                    -                                      -                              129,000,000                         
0 -                                    728,887,155 6,722,496,533 15,787,950,356 23,239,334,044                   

23,178,979,497               10,807,529,310              19,021,194,973              16,778,461,143               11,656,810,187       81,442,975,109                   
-                                     -                                    -                                    -                                      830,734,412             830,734,412                         

325,481,318                    145,342,170                   3,203,122,002                853,940,026                     357,903,962             4,885,789,477                      
-                                     -                                    -                                    -                                      -                              -                                          

27,631,651,476               12,133,344,911              24,961,819,328              24,612,190,440               32,510,033,817       121,849,039,970                 

(6,069,900,000)                -                                    (3,165,130,569)               -                                      -                              (9,235,030,569)                    

(13,121,204,763)              (19,918,383,379)            (33,012,001,713)             (17,431,135,773)              (4,787,805,576)        (88,270,531,203)                  
(879,079,992)                   (3,309,162,087)               (3,929,434,788)               (4,788,861,572)                (381,330,930)            (13,287,869,369)                  

(20,070,184,754)             (23,227,545,466)            (40,106,567,070)             (22,219,997,345)              (5,169,136,505)        (110,793,431,141)                
7,561,466,721                 (11,094,200,555)            (15,144,747,742)             2,392,193,094                  27,340,897,311       11,055,608,829                   

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes (1 to 49)

Managing Director & CEO Director, BoD Chairman, BoD

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

Place: Dhaka
Dated: May 20, 2021

Money at call and on short notice

Total Assets (A)

Above 5 years
TotalParticulars

Assets
Cash in hand and with banks
Balance with other banks and financial institutions

1-5 years

Investments
Loans and advances
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures
Other assets
Non-banking assets

NRB Commercial Bank Limited
Liquidity Statement

Up to 1 month 1-3 months 3-12 months

Assets and Liability Maturity Analysis
 As at 31 March 2021

Borrowings from Bangladesh Bank, other banks, financial institutions 
and agents

Net Liquidity Gap-Excess/(Shortage) (A-B)

Liabilities

Deposits and other accounts
Provision and other liabilities
Total Liabilities (B)
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1.1 Accounting Policies:

1.2 Provision and Others:

a. All Provisons:

b. Revenue & Expense Recognition

c. Taxation:

2 Significant Notes

2.1 Composition of Shareholders' Equity Solo Consolidated

Paid -up capital              7,025,169,980                 7,025,169,980 
Statutory reserve              1,992,469,442                 1,992,469,442 
Revealuation reserve                 578,706,313                    578,706,313 
Retained earnings              1,459,263,094                 1,515,782,341 
Minority Interest                                    -                        46,279,916 

          11,055,608,829              11,158,407,993 

2.2 Net Assets Value per Share (NAV)

Total shareholders' equity           11,055,608,829              11,158,407,993 
Number of ordinary shares outstanding                 702,516,998                    702,516,998 
NAV for the period ended 31 March 2021                           15.737                              15.818 
NAV for the period ended 31 December 2020                           13.946                              14.000 

2.3 Earnings Per Share  (EPS)
Net Profit After Tax  (EPS)-Numerator                 289,989,510                    308,985,295 
Number of ordinary shares outstanding                 702,516,998                    702,516,998 
EPS for the period ended 31 March 2021                             0.413                                0.440 
EPS for the period ended 31 March 2020                             0.277                                0.286 

2.4 Net Operating Cash Flows per Share (NOCFPS)

Net cash flows from operating activities            (7,418,472,027)               (7,248,096,509)
Number of ordinary shares outstanding                 702,516,998                    702,516,998 
NOCFPS for the period ended 31 March 2021                            (10.56)                              (10.32)
NOCFPS for the period ended 31 March 2020                              (2.29)                                 (2.25)

2.5 Causes of Changes operational result 

a.

b.

Provision for income tax has been made on taxable income after necessary add back in accordance with the provisions of Finance Act
2020, the Income Tax Ordinance 1984 and other relevant legislation as applicable.

[702,516,998 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each]

Income from Investment in Govt. Securities along with fees base income increased by average 45% compare to previous year of the same
quarter though decreased of Income (Interest/Profit) Vs Expense (Interest/Profit paid) by same quantum.

Disbursement Loans & Advance/Investment is higher in compare to previous year of the same quarter due to stimulus package of Govt.
as well as deferring loan repayment facility instructed by Bangladesh Bank would result of negative Net Operating Cash Flows per Share
(NOCFPS).

Revenue & Expense is recognized on accrual basis. Interest on loans and advances ceases to be taken into income when such Loans &
advances are classified as per BRPD circular no. 19 dated 27 December 2012 and is kept in interest suspense account. Interest on
classified Loans & advances is accounted for as income when realized.

NRB COMMERCIAL BANK LIMITED 
Selective Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

 For the Period ended 31 March, 2021

Accounting policies have been followed in preparing these Consolidated financial statements are same as applied in Consolidated financial
statements of the Bank of preceding year Decdember 31, 2020

Provisions for loans and advances has been made as per directives of Bangladesh Bank issued from time to time as well as Provisions for
diminution in value of investment is maintained for unrealized loss arising from decreased value of investment in quoted shares that
reflects in the accounts on quarterly basis.

12



2.6 Credit Ratings of the bank

Short term
30/05/2019 ST-2
19/08/2020 ST-2

2.7 Others:

i.

ii. 

2.8

Managing Director & CEO Director, BoD Chairman, BoD

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

A

Ratings
Periods Date of Rating Outlook

Figures  relating  to  previous  year/period  included  in  this  report  have  been  rearranged,  wherever  considered necessary.

The figures appearing in these Consolidated financial statements are expressed in Taka currency and rounded off to the nearest Taka 
unless otherwise stated.

The Board of Directors of NRB Commercial Bank Limited in its 119 th Board Meeting held on April 29, 2020 recommended @12.5% comprising
7.5% Cash Dividend and 5% Stock Dividend subject to the approval of the shareholders at the next Annual General Meeting

Stable
Stable

As per BRPD Circular no. 06 dated 5 July 2006, the bank has done its credit rating by Credit Rating Information and Services Ltd.-CRISL (a joint
venture rating agency of Rating Agency Malaysia Berhad (RAM) JCR-VIS Credit Rating Company Ltd., Pakistan, Prime Commercial Bank Ltd.,
Pakistan and Local Corporate/Sponsors Bangladesh based on the financial statements as at and for the year ended December 31, 2019. The
following ratings have been awarded:

January to December 2018
January to December 2019

Long term 
A
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ar Mir 31,2021
Taka

at Dec 31, 2020

3 cash:

eoave(iolal"! d El{ar c}-aaLils
Cash ln hand lincludrne foreiSn currencies) :

Ealance wth Eengladesh Sank and its a8ent bank(s)

(Note:3.1)
(Note:3.2)

1,600,540,211
4,405,129,944

1,689 246,856
4,402,662,97 4

5 005.670.116 6,091 909,830

6,005,670,116
41,3a6,7@

6,091,909,830
39,29s

6051.056.816 6,091,949,125

3. Consolidated Carh:

NRBC Bank Llmited
NRBC Bank Secufitres Limited

3.1 Cash ln hand (including foreign cu rre n.i€sl
Co!veltio!ta1!!rd lElanlierb?]lklng
ln localcurrencY
ln foreitn currency

3.1.1 Cash ln Hand:

Cq!vetl igll a l qnd lslalic!alklng
Cash in Band

Cash at ATM and Branch Agent Polnt

(Note:3.1.1) 1,585,635,045
l4 905

1,526,0s5,545
579 500

1,600,540,211
700

4,006,150,831
584 07

1,67 4,144,287

15 ,

1,629,529 ,7 87

614

3,A21,197,526
3 2 919

1 6.)0 q4o ?11 1 689.246 856

3.1a Conrolidat€d Cash ln Hand (lncluding roreign Currencv)

NRBC Bank Limited

NRBC Bank Securities Limited

3.2 B Ealance with Ean8ladesh Eankand its a8€nt bank(s)

Ca!vrdr9-!'a1!!d lsll[ri! balki!.9
ln lo.atcurrencv (LCY)

ln foreiEn currencY (rCY)

Sonali Bank Ltd.
(as an aBent bank of Bangladesh Sank)- localcurrencv

3.2a Balan.e with Banglad€sh Bankand its ag€nt bank(s)

NRBC Bank Limited

NRBC Bank S€curities Limited

3-2.1 Balance with BanEladesh Bank and its aSenl bank(s)'LcY

conventlonal and lslao(!!ntDa
Barel"oesn Ban Motrl'ree. o1a(a Otfrce

Bangladesh Bank, Dhaka Ofiice, ldamic Banking Wings

Bangladesh Bank, Chttagong Offlce

BanBladesh 8ank, Earisal Off ice

Bangladesh 8ank, SYlhet Office

Bangladesh Bank, RangPUr Office

Bangladesh 8ank, Khulna Office
gangladesh Bank, Ralshahi Off ice

Eangladesh Bank, Bogra Office

3-2.2 B Ealance with Eansladesh Bank _FCY

Convennonaland l5Em c ba!krlA

FC ClearlnE US Dollar

FC Cleanns €URO

Ealance with other banks and financial institution!

1 (qc Frq oas 1 (,71 744.287
===4

| ,6a9,246,856
39

---Jeg229p1L 
---Ll44,B9llL

(Note:3.2.1)

{Note:3.2.2)

(Noter4.1)

(Note:4.2)

4191.734.909 4,208,444 445

l 996 194 2 29.39

4.405.129,904 4 -402-662.91 4

4 ,405,729,904 4,402,662,914

4,405,129,904 4,402,652,914

3,960,093,993
26,463,000

s13,611

3,207,576
7,443,032
6,036,798
2,529,717

7A5,514

5 /7 411

3,797,819,959
23,963,000

1,568,986
267,339

2,167,197
717,264
306,187

833,899
93

4.006.1s0,831 r.a27.79r,526

18s.58'4.078 r80.652.919

184,613,661
417

3aa,277,936
374 983

5 I 103 606

ln Bane adesh

Conventional and lslamrc banking

,1 48 973

6 187 909 93 455

s 115.S36.813 a,501,037,060

5, 31s,536,813 3,501,0 37,060

17,576

Conventional and lslamlc bankrng

Offshore Bamk ng Un[ (OBU)

74

5.31S,5 79,231 t.501.037,0d0



at Mar 31,2021 at Oe€ 31,2020

4a Conrolidated Balance with other banks.nd financial institutions
lr ln Sangladesh
C Outslde Sangladesh

(Note:4.1a1
(Note:4.2a1

4,S83,131,117
671.187.840

2,41 t,548,502
909.931.455

Offshore Eamkrng Unit (OBU)

4.1 lr Conventional and lslamic banking ln Bangladesh

5,254,578,957 3,381,521,957
17,576

5,254,501,381

699,938
4,r2,170
5,026,913

13,410,597

2,696,776
7,O84,725

72.544_542

_--__39199t91 _-_ _M2t-L19q

33,236,296

ii. Soecial Noli.e 0eposits

Mercantile Bank Ltd, Main 8r.
Mercantile Eank Ltd., Sylhet Br.
Janata Bank Ltd, LocalOffice
Southeast Bank Ltd., Pnncipal Br.
NCC Bank Ltd., Motihjeel Br.

Eastern Sank Ltd., Principa 8r.
lamuna Bank Ltd., FEX Br.

Agrani Bank Ltd., PrincipalBr.
AgraniEank Ltd., Sonargaon Br.
Khulna Corp. Branch, Sona iEank Ltd
Sonali bank Ltd.Tangall 8r.
Sonalibank Ltd. Narsrngd Br.

Sonali Bank Ltd., BaitulMokarrarn Branch
So.aliEank Ltd, Dilkusha Corporate Eranch
Sonaligank Ltd., Ll.S.E Dhaka Branch
Agrani Bank Llmited, Dhaka University Branch
lanata Bank Llmited, BonshatRoad Branch
Agrani Eank Ltd Maintarned by Sub-Branch
Janata Eank Ltd Maintained by Branch
Rupali Bank Limit€d Mainta ned by Branch
Trust Bank Ltd, oilkhusha Corp 8r (Q-cash Setttement A/c)
Southeast Bank Limited, Motijheet tstamic Banking Branch (tstamic)
First Security islamic 8ank, Dilkusha Eranch
Social lslami Bank Limited, Principal Branch
Un on Bank Limited, Elpphant Road Branch (tstamic)

iii. Fixed D€oosits Receiot (FORrl/Mudaraba Term Deoosir Receiots IMTORI

FDR placement to NBFts **

FDR placement to Eanks r1

Mudaraba Term Deposrt Receipt (MROR)

iv. Balanc€ with Arokeras€ Houser TradinsA/C.

MBL Securit es Ltd

IIDFC Securities Ltd

NRBC Bank Securities Ltd(Code,100)
NRBC Bank Secunttes Ltd ICode: 12341

bKash Limited (Money Transfer A/c)

Eank Asia Ltd, 8uh tpur Br

Krishi Bank Ltd, Principal Office Br

NCC Bank Ltd, Bhaban Br.

Sonali 8ank Ltd, Rangpur Corpo.ate Br.
SonaliEank Ltd, Gopalgonj 8r.
Jamuna Sank Limited maintained by Branches/Sub Branches
Agrani Eank Limit€d maintained by Branches/Sub-Branches
Sonali Bank Ltd, Feni Br.

1,213,181

26,A29,727
33,893,008
2,520,479
1,455,199

36,063,661

2,770

38,637,811
30,975,002
23,595,570
3,130,611

44,177,488
286,011,528

80,639
4,389

3,657
5,469,304

633,223
62,398,911

1s3,501,391

19,290
280

77,2s3,33a
644,709

5,054,1L4
4,999,975

10,000,000

_____l1y29iE

1,7 21 ,47 S ,523

70,000,000

1,s62,425,523

60,000,000

1,800,316,s6t 1.626.945.s85

33,458

9,438

20,961,A71

45,616,841

2,84'1,.O41

33,458

9,438

143,088,308

4,527,A62

27,954,22a
1,965

35,351,501
16,038,448

5,240,442
20,588,0S0

5,057,105
542,441313

10,393,954

3,874
1,137,036

10,616
2,642,842

t44,327,966
590,963,314
742,919,394

306,933,170
6,502,200

2

67,9a4
2,318,717

644,709
5,054,114

244,999,91s
102,059,000

2,731 672

15

________69!!1,849_ __)47,552i55

i. Current Deposits:



at Mar31,2021 at De. 31, 2020

4.1a consolidated ln Bangladesh

NRBC Sank Lim ted
NRBC Bank Secunt es Limited

Less: lntpr companY transaction

4 ,644,348,913
35,2s9,634

2,591,103,605
796,436,623

4,679,604,607
96.217.490

2,787,540,229
315 95 727

4.583-331.117 2.471,588,502

4.2 O Conventionaland lslamic banking Outside BanSladesh

Current o€posits:

Habib American gank NY, USO

N,lashreq Eank PSC NY, USD

AB Bank Ltd Mumbai. Acu Dollar

united Eank of ndia, Kolkata, Acu Dollar

United Bank of lndia, KoLkata, Acu E'rro

Mashreq Bank MumbaiAcu Dollar

National Bank Of Pakistan, TokYo, lpY

Kookmin Bank. Seoul, Korea

Habib Metro Eank Limited, KarachiAcu Dollar

Axis Bank Limlted, ndia

Sanca UBAE S.P.A., ltalY

Kookmrn 8ank, Korea RePUblic

Bank of Huzhou.China

722,497,532

366,O22342
55,371,699

52,192,624

1,063,450

3,a61,667

7,340,576

22,602,247

267,541
10,147,100

21,160,867

1,197,225
446 711

494,522,879

377 33A,9A1
12,538,569

281,849

1,101,507

7,096,755

3,644,687

1,154,237

267,S8l
2,136,681

3,657,790

5,542,006

017

670 7s9-061 909,933,455

4.2a Consolidated Outsid€ BanSladesh (Nostro Accountsl

NRBC Eank Limited

NRBC Bank Securities Llmited

670,759,061 909,933,455

670,759,06! 909,933,4s5

670 759.051 909,913,455

4.3

Less nter comPanY transactlon

Less: lnter Branch Transaction

NRBCB Placement to Offshor€ Bankint Unit

NRBc Bank Placement to offshore BankinS Unit (OBU)

Add offshore Eanklng Unrt (OBU) Pplacenrent of lnternational DivEion(lD)

411,203

71,576

428,779

11,576

5 Money at (all and short notice : ln Sangladeth

Monev at call and short notice to Eanks

Mon€y at call and shorl not ce to NBFIs

5.1 Money at calland short notice to Eanks

5.2 Money at.all and thort notice to NBtls

GSP Finance CornpanY (Eansladesh) Limited

Unron Cap tal Ltd.

Farean Finance and lnvestment Ltd'

Prime Finance & lnvestmentl mited

FAS Finance and lnvestment Limited

Lnternationa Leasrng & Financlal Services Ltd

5a Consolidated monev at (all and on short notice

(Note:s 1)

(Note:5.1) 129

t29 134.800,000

129.000.000 1t4.800.000

29,000,000
3,400,000

45,900,000

6,300,000
4,000,000

000

44,500,000

45,900,000

4,000,000
40,400,000

129,000,000

134,800,!!q

134,800,000
NRBC Bank Limited

NRBC Bank Securities Lirrited

16

129-000.000 1t4.800.000

I r"k"



at Mar 31,2021 at Dec 31,2020

Treasury Bil

Treasury Bond
PrDe Bond
Other lnveslment

Nature wise:
Held for Trading
Held to Maturity
Others

Cla m wrgel

Government securlties
Other invenments

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Bank Sec!r tier Lrmited

2A,236 ,937,57 2

1,537,240
3,oao,865,27 2

24, \39 ,784,436
1,954,500

2,582,134,186

6,297,836,102
73 ,939,09s ,27 A

3,OO2,4A2,41 2

10,873,530.595

73,266,253 ,841
2,228,O52,444

23,239,334,044 26,7 24,411,723

12,7 15 ,430 .91A
359 35! Jl5

23.657,843,282 474 t9a 215

_ ___89y,!!123L _]3pzg29Al]!

6a Consolidatedinvertments

23 239.334.044 25 357 816 8An

(Note:6.1)
(Note:6.2)

24,na,468,771
3 ,O0A.a65 .2 t 2

24,141,138,916

2,226,A97.944

_8 232,33!,9!! _&.3q,!3!.q!q

23,239,334 ,044
509

6.1 GGov€rnment securities - Conve ntiona l and tslamicbankinB

T Treasury bills and Bonds (6ovt. Securities)
Pr ze Eond

a.Unencumbered

r. Held lor T.ad,nslHarl

Less: lnter companv transaction

Less: lnte..ompany transaction

{Note:6.1.1) 20,236,93r,57 2

53/ 2Nt)

24,139,7 84,436
1,954,s00

-____]9 9A68t12 _ _J!;!!!,1jd,23e

2 Year Treas!ry Eonds
5 YearTreasury Bonds
10 Year Treasury Eonds
15 Ye.rTreasury Eonds
20 Year Treasurv Bonds

6.1a Con5olidat€d Government securities
NRBC Sank Limited
NRSC Eank Securities L mited

10,368,040
811,979,099

4,113,546,608
1,151,402,145

2 0 5,10 410

s30,367,420
2,519,198,565
5,488,037,569
1,626,507,563

7t!l 4I 47t
6,297,8 26,302 10,873,530,595ii. Held to Maturitv{HTM)

182 Days Bangladesh Government lstamic tnvestment Bond
5 YearSukuk Bond
5 Year T-8onds
10 Year l-8onds
15 Year T-Bonds
20 Year T-8onds

20,000,000
26,40A,AA0

2,964,065,ar2
5,877,262,733
2,947,978,7r4

1 012

20,000,000

3 ,67 2,O35 ,394
4,684,357,223
2,1A4 ,013,214

163 011
13,939,095 ,270 13,266,253,841

20,238,46a,7 7 2

70,2f8,46a,7 7 2 24,14!,7 3a,936

_ __29213A53t1L _ _?!r4E!pj6

24,14r,738936

6.2 Other investments

A. Quoted shares & MutuatFunds
lnvestment in Listed Co. Share und€r Bank Own Discretionary Fu.d
lnvestment in Listed Co. Share under Speciatscheme Fund * 289,164,A61

375 7)
282,233,23a

1,13
731,t39,791 648,581 ,451

' NRB commer'ialSank Limited maintained another Bo # 1205950072055133 at NRBc Bank secuntres L m(€d under scheme of specia F!.das per DOSCircular0l, Dated February 10,2020,

1l

6.1.1 Treasury bills:



at Mar 31,2021 at D€c 31,2020

B. Unquoted shares
lnvestment rn IPO Subscription
lnvestment rn SWIFT Share (6 no. of Share)of SWIFT SCRL, Selgium

1,202,990
2,719,967

14,994,000.00
2.779,967

300,000,000

700,000.000

-,---SpoolbpL ----j 5f9r'9!4

D. lnvestment in Subordinated Bondl
Mercantile Bank Subordinated Eond

rnrt Bank Subordinated Bond

UCBLSubord nated Bond

PDC Flnance Subordinate bond

AB Bank Subordinated Eond

UCBL Subordinated Eond_iv

One Bank Subordinated Eond lll

IvlTg Subordinated Eond

2nd AB Eank Subordinaied Bond

90,000,000
30,000,000
40,000,000

150,000,000
20,000,000

500,000,000
500,000,000

80,000,000

90,000,000
30,000,000
40,000,000

150,000,000
20,000,000

500,000,000
500,000,000

80,000,000
c00

C. lnv€stment in Prelerence Shar€:

Pref€renc€ Share- Regent Energy and Power Ltd

E.lnvestm€nt in Subordinated Eond

The C ty Bank Ltd Perpetual Bond

lamuna Eank Ltd PerpetualBond

3.982.957 L7,773,961

29,7 42,514 29,142,524

29.742.524 29,742,524

I
1,5 .000,000 1,510,000,000

Total(A+B+c+olE)

DrtarEinlhe &!e!urc E

6.2a Consolidated other inv€stments

NRBC Sank Limited

NRBC Eank Securities Limited

Less: lnter comPanY tran5action

3,000,865,272
09 238

2,226,O9 1 ,944
359,359,305

3,4 9.374 510 2 5A5 451 249

3 419.374.510

18

7.5A5.457.249



at Mar 31,2021

Taka

at De( 31,2020

Taka

7.0 [oans and Advances/lnvestments

Loans, cash cred)ts, overdrafts, etc/lnvestments
Bills purchased and discounted

Offshore ganking Unit(OBU)

Less: lnter company transaction

7.1 Product wise [oans and Advances/tnvestments

i) Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc./tnvestments
Conventional and tslamic bankinS
lnside aa neladesh

Overdraft

Hire Purchase/HPSM (Transport)

Time loan

Loans against Trust Receipt

Packing Credit

Payment Against Oocumert
EDE Loan

SME Credrt

NRBC Commercial Construction Loan

Cons!ruction Finance

House Bu lding Loan-Residential

Retails Credit

Staff Loan

Credit card

Other Loans and Advances

Offshore Banking Unit(OBU)

Outside Eansladesh

ii) Bills purchased and discounted
Conventional and tslamic bankinB

Payable lnside Bantladesh
lnland bills purchased

Payable Outside ganglade,h

Foreign bills purchased and discounted

Offshore Eanking Unit(OBU)

81,442,97 5 ,109 74,435 114

435,680,132

____l!1;11111 _____11:.!!!, 1 32

1 217,11 405

80,109,116,702

1,211,314,4A5

71,441,6s3,s82

1,7 94 ,O19 ,132

46L,206,a74

136,268

47326,431,707 7 4,835,733 314

116,544,O42

81,442,975,109 ?4,835,7r1,tt4

81,442,97 5 ,109
903,335,373

52,01s,021,854

848,297,183
82,346,310,482 62,863,319,038

t91 251,87 6 796,605,31s

8r,555,0s8,507 62,066,7rt,723

80,109 116,702 13,O47 6s3,582
7:,6,544,OO2

80 223,660,704 13 041,553,582

t55 911,163 1,3 58 t99,601
755 971,263 1,358,399,601

467,2A6 ,814 435,680,132

16,828,7 03 ,t 2A

1 ,915 ,929,351
6,7 79,a7 4 ,81A

14,627,966,006

190,342,063

3,505,292,808

762,009,O22

18,895,850

10,841 ,395 ,417
875,575,091

2,656,871,735

3,OO2,343,? s3

664,213,384
711,428,472

2,994,1_59 ,643
664,273,3a4
711,428,472

6,291,34?,591

28,632,356,481

945,661,274

539,553,485

713,668,611

6,403 ,808,41 I

Total(i+rr)

19

47,442,97 5,709
1,794.O79,732

74,835,113,314

7.a Consolidated toans and advanaes /tnvestments
NRBC Bank Limited

NRBC Eank Securities Limited

7,813. r 10 765 
I

2.252,301,848 
I

r0,607.039 371 i

176.984 sB I

2,327 324 g79 
|

9.3 51.017 658 l

1,583 924,055 
|

8r8.156 862 
|

75.628 734 )



at Mar 31,2021 at De( r1,2020
Taka

7.2 I-oans, cash credi ts- overdralts. etc./lnvestment { de Ban?ladesh)

ln Baneladesh

Loans

Overdrafts

Cash Credit

Offshore Banking Unit(OBU)

outside Baneladesh

Loans

overdrafts

Cash Credit

NRBC Eank Limited

NRBC Bank Securities timited

Less: lnter comPanY transaction

7.3 toans and Advanaes/lnvestments under 
'ollowing 

Eroad cateSories

ln Banqladesh

Loans

overdrafts

Cash Credit

Bills purchased and discounted

Offshore Banking Unit(OBU)

Outsl de Banql sh

Bills purchased and discounted

7.4 N€t loans and advances/investments

Gross loans and advances/investments

Lessi lnterest suspense (Note 13.11)

Provision for loans and advances/investments (Note 13 2)

7.5 Sectorwise Loans and Advances excl!dint bill purchased and discounted

55,304,483,530
16,a28,703 ,720

1 ,91 5 ,929 ,351

65,47 0,7 35,992

5,318,615,741

2,252,301,a44

80,109,116,702 73 041,653.S82

1L6,544,O02

80,225,660 704 73,O4 1,653,582

80 225-550.704 71,041,651,582

80,225,660,7 A4

903,33s,373

13 ,041,653 ,sgz
a4a,291,183

55,304,483,530

L6,A28,703 ,7 20

7,975,929,351
155 911,263

65,410,135 ,992
531A,6[,7 41

2,252,301,848

1,358,399,601

8L,128 996,O77 73,889,950,76s

791,251 876 795,505,315

80.337.744.201 73,093,345,450

80,85S,087 964 74,400,053,182

116,544,002

451,343,\43 435,680,132

81 442.975.109 14,A!5,713,314

8 975,109 74,83 733,314

1,893, 749,812 1,843 888,727

79 ,949 ,225,217 72,991,a4s,187

a:I,442,915,149 14,835,133 ,314

Go\,(. Sector

Public Sector

Co-operative sector

Private Sector

7 41,656,351

1,!02,231,7 7A
788,387,891

1,105,361,981

2Ll

81 442,975,1O9 7 4,A35,733,314

7.2a Consolidated Loans, cash credits. overdrafts etc /lnvestment llnside BanEladesh)



at Mar 31,2021

Taka

at Dec 31,2020

Taka
7.5 Classification of loans, advances and lease/investments

Conventional& lslami.

Standard including Staff Loan

Special Mention Account (5MA)

Classified

77,280,894,125

r,935,349 ,O7 5

10,732,254,s40

1,912,399,398

7 9 ,276 )243,700 7 2,644 ,653 ,93a

7.7 Particulars of required provision for loans and advances (for Funded Iacility)

2,226,7 31,909 2,791,O7 9 ,17 6

1,555,906,637 7,504,416,A22

1,093,263,311 r,102,217,770
2,649,169,947 2,606,649,ss2
2,649 169,947 2,606,648 592

For Unclassified [oans
Standard lnclud ng Staff Loan

Spec al General Provision-COVtD-19

Special Mention account

Sub'Total(a)

8.0 Bllli purchased and disaounted:
Conventional& lslami.
Repayable in Bangladesh
Repayable outside Bangladesh

8a Consolidated Sills purchased and discounted

Rate (%)

Various (*) 880,733,815

284,631 ,268
390,535,554

828,6A2,502

284,637,268

391,171,O52

Substandard

Doubtful
Bad/Loss

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Bank Securitres Limited

l

190,772,965

212,484,415

823,47 4,4tO

181,295,833

242,068,614

1,807 ,1 14 ,&69

Base for Provision

7 6,470,360,324

(1) General Provision is Kept @ 2% on credit catd Loan,2% Loan for professional, 1% on housing loan, 5% on consumer Financrng
and 0'25% on smarr and medium enterprise FinancinS and 1% on rest uncrassified Loans and advances.

However, as per BRPD circular No- 17, dated 28 September 2o2o the classification status of loan, lease or advance on lanuary tJ1,
2020 will remain unchanged until December 31, 2020.

1,241,261,73A Various(+)

155,9t 1,263

461,343,143
1,35S,399,601

435,680,132
1,277,374,4O5 1,794,079.732

For Classified Loans Base for Provisron Rate l%)

Substandard Loan (SS) (**) 72,946,022
Doubtful (DF) (.*) 61,393,502
Badlloss (BL) 1,033,99G,538
sub-Total (b)

Required Provision for Loan and advance (c=a+b)
Total Provision maintained (Note:13.1 & 13.2)
Excess/(Shortfall) of provision as of 31 March 2021

20%

s0%

100%

9,904,616

31,841,091

1,051,511,538

8,646,196
28,979,451

1,464,60s,s22

(**) Except short_term agri_credit and micro credit where 5% provision has to be kept on base for provision under ss & DF stage

1,,271,314,4A5 1, ,7 94 ,A19, / 32

27

1,217,J14,405 1 ,7 94 .079,7 32



9

9.01. Ritht ot ute attets (L€ase ass€tt)

Present value of lease habilltres (obligatlon)

lnitral payment (advance rent)

A s.h€dule ol fixed ass€tt lor accounting purpose and Tar Purpose Annexure_A

Conroli.tated Fixed assets including premises, furnitur€ and fixtures

Fixed assets includinS premkes,lurniture and fixtur€softhe Bank

Ca[vellisllal Ln! !!!e lailh? n kic

Less: Acc!mLrlated Depreoation-own assete & Lease Assets

Lessr Acc!mu ated Depreciation-Rl8ht of Use Assets (RoU)

NRBC Eank Limited

NRBC Eank Securities Limited

Ac.umulated dePleciation:
NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Ednk Securitles Limited

at Mar 31,2021 at Oec 31.2020

1,8 32,522,310 1, 715,794,41,4

905 s13 68 861 ,167,A70

95,274,490 16 971 592

a30.714,472 815,058,951

202,0a5,341
40,252,6!q

202,085,347
40,262,604

242,347,947 242,347,947

La47,244,352 7,190,492,943

Land, BuildinB and Conslructlon

Machinery and Plant

Ofl ce Equipment
Computer and Computer Equipment

lntangible assets/ Eantladesh Made Computer Software

[rotor vehi.les-Office Used

Motor VehiclerTransport
Professionah and Reference Eooks

Leased assets: Motor vehicle
Risht-oI-use assets :Office space

622,470,550
304,s32,531
234,608,941
188,684,942
t72,673,465
16,100,000
30,7s0,000

23,370
20,330,624

242,347,947

5AA,461,071

291,284,950
228,515,188
779,305,799
172,673,465
16,100,000
30,750,000

23,314
2A,334,624

242,347,947Nore:9 0l

9a

I,A32,522.11A
74,727,9L

t,115,798,474
14,694,489

1,001,787,958
324,621

940,739,463
8,843,023

10r1 112.579
ar6.r31.774 a40,970,417

.582,486

10 other assets

i. hcome Gen€rating'Equity lnvestment

90% equity shareho ding oi NRBC Eank Securities llmited

NREcsankfclmedthe5ubsidiarYcompanyNRBcBankSecUritlesLimitedon20septembel20l5bearingcertificateofincorporationno,c
125904/2015 under the Companiet Act 1994 wherein Eank has 90% stakeholdina of the companY

ii. Non-lncom€ G€neratint

Advance S€curitY DePosit

stock of Stationerv and printint items lNote _1011

SLrspense Account INote _10.21

Deferred Tax assets (Note 10 3)

Stamps in Hand

Advance Offic€ Rent {Note 10.3)

Ekyc Settlement Balance A/c

lnterest Receivable on Loans and Advances (LDOS)

lnterest Recelvable on Ealance with Eanks & Fls

lnterest Recelva ble on CallLoan & Short Notice Loan

lnterest Receivable on Treasury Bonds

nterest Receivable on CouPon Bond

Prepaid lnsurance Premiurn

Prepa d forHouse rurnlshrngcost& Pasqage forTravel(LFA)

lntere9t Receivable COVIO Elock Ac'ount

advance lncome Tax lNote '10.5]

Membership with Visa Worldwide PLC Ltd

Profit receivable on Mudaraba

Dlvldend Receivabie on Share/Prelerence Share

Adjustment Account Clearrng

5,000,648

74,972,O34

720,483,715

395,460,s74

4,647,428

141,607,855

109

2,928,224

19,-163,144

58,074

403,464,086

10,749,806

6,898,592

31,405,504

586,673,175

2,7 48,5A9,242

2,311,500

910,000

2,516,004

r,188,988

4,974,548

13,199,116

140,429,624

460,007,169

4,254,159

116,883,325

7,881.00

26,4a2,t42

56,32s

485,533,420

23,a36,705

r,oa9,226

ts,8a2,s27

527,391,974

2,566,904,O71

2,311,500

2,208,750

2,616,004

000000 000
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lnter Branch Genera Account ( 8GA) Oeb t Batance fNote -t0.6]

10a Consolidated Other assets

a\ Mat 3l,2O2l at Dec 31,2020

22,965,332

525,7 477 4,494,035,OA2

4,445,789,477 4,A54,035,0A2

NRBC Eank Lirnited
NRBC Bank Securitles L mited

4,885,7 89 ,477
44,453,412

4,854,03S,082

86.712.000
4,930,242,549

351,284,218
4,940,7 47 ,482

361,184,2/A
4,558,95E,271 4,579.462.A01

Less: .ter companv trantactio.

10.1 Stock ofStationery and printing items
lCoventional & tslamic Banking)

PackaeinE/PrintinE and Stationery (Assets)

SecuriWStationery CARD

1,4,490,554

312,461
269,020

12.292,9a4
554,613

151,520

141,607,855

44,262,60A
116,883.32s 43
40,262,500 00

10.2 Su5pense Accountl

Cash lncentlve agst Foreign Remittance by covernrnent
Adv.n.. rsa,nst rupp y ofSe.uriq temspurchaj. (cheque Sook/polfOD/FDRaidS.hem. p.p.d)
Advance againtt Contractors for New Branch/Sub-Br/Booth/Zone
Receiva ble againsr payment for p rin cipa I of c ovt Secu ritie5 ( BSp/pSp/3 M B )
Adva nce ASainst TAlDA
Parkin&/settlement account
Carh Remittance - BankinB Booth/Other Bank
Surpense A/C Bank POS and NpSB IXN Dispute amount
Su5pense Others
lnterest R€.eivable Against paymenr for lnterest of Govt Securties (BSp/pSp/3MB)
Foreign Remittance Atef cieg
stamp for Utitiry Bi Co ection

10.3 Defe ed Tax Assets

Openine Balance
Additional provision durine the year

Less: Adj!stment/Setttement

10.5

Advanc€ Office Rent

AdvanceRent [Outofthreshotd tevetset by Bank and Low vatue for ]tRS_161
Advance Rent lconsideration of IFRS 1E as initial paymen0

Ponion ofadvancerendto tandtord considered as rnit atpayment for IFRS 1O as Ri8ht of Us€ ofAssers

Advance hcome Tax

A!&l!]!qinfome tax reoresents the tax oavment to the qovernment excheouer.

&E!r Advance CorporateTax and withhotding Tax during the year

lC!! Sehlement dur ng rhe year .

.'=..........@-------{!!ll,1ft
oeferred tax assets/(liabilities) have been recognised and measured as per lAs-t2i tncome Taxes and BRpD circ! ar n 1t dated 12 Decemb€r
2011.

as per Eantladesh Bank. BRPD circular no 11 dated December 12,2011 deferred rax assets may be reco8nized but restrctions are 10 befollowed ifdeferred tax assets is calculateda.d recognDed basedonihe prov 5ions atainst crassified roan, advances, such as amount of the neiincome after 1ar in.reased due to recognitlon of deferred tax assers on such proviston wi not be distributed as d v ded i.theamounrofdeferred tax assets recognized on such provisiofs should be dedu.ted while catcutating the ReSulatory EtiSibte capirat. i,i. a descnptiorl sho!td beprovided regarding deferred tax assets recognized on toan toss prov sion in rhe notes t; the fin;nciar starements on the orher hand. defered rrxliabilities must be recoenized for those hems which are mentioned to recognize in As. Hence, the bank recogn .ed both defered tax assers anddelerred tar liabilities for carrylng vs Tar base for Fixed Assets as wett as provison for classified toan. Funhermore, compty the aforesaid ( )retardint disVibution of dividend

674
3,733,788

36,915,000
15,482,901

153,000
4,354,653

10,240,000
851,043

t7,a/9,t63
5,501,891
4,771,t4A
1,390,450

9,944,737
22,159,000
72,2a2,9A7

17,070,000

4)8,761
6,910.965

14,767,799

856,050

t4,972,034 11,199,116

720,443,7\5 149/4p?8

45 169 ts6 817,790

63,546,595
103,189,180

10.4

181, 455 ts7 145 925 43

2.14a,689.24)

l7 1t5

3,046.t79 111

479

181 785 15! 870,491

' lcompletion of Assessment 2otj -$ u/s 82BB/8288(3)/8312))

23
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at Mar 31,2021 at Dec31.2020

10.7.1 Advance Corp. far & with-holdinS Tar in details

Advance Corporate Ia, ( Under sectlon #64 of lTO, 1984) 2,289,979,068

308,976,388

0,a24,6t8

15,063,520

40,402,895

148,675

74,266,627

22,456

1,855,000

2,139,919,068

344,804,002

76,647,974

74,O59,744

744,675

49,564,464

4,274

1,750,000

TD5(410% & 15% on lnterest lncome from FDR and Bala nce with Sank & Fls

TDS @ 20% on Cash oividend received from Ouoted Share

Tax deposited @ 5% on commisslon on t/C

Upfront @ 5%on lnte rest of T-8ills/Reverse REPO ded!cted bv Bangladesh Bank

AdvanceTax to City corporat on/Purasuva under section 52k

Advance Tax on lnterest on Securities of Bill and Bond (u/s 51)

Advance Tax on Others lncome

Advence Taxfor Bank! PoolVehicles

ro,5 lnter Branch GenelalAccount Balanae

Number of Entrv

_--28n5,99491L

lnter Branch General Acco!nt Oebrt Balanc€

lnter Eranch General Accolrnt Credit Balance

Oebit
Credit

35

al
30,257,487
7,323,156

-22-PE-33L 

-----------:-
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11 Borrowings from oth€r Banks, financial tnstitutions and Agents

at Mar 31,2021 at Dec 31,2020
Taka Taka

9,235,030,569 4 ,733 ,97 0,569

9 215 30 s69 4,733,970 69

3,165,130,569

6,069,900,000

3,031,970,s69

1,100,000,000
9,23s,030,569 4 ,L33 ,91A,569

9 35 03 69 4 970,569

9,235,030,569 4,133,970,569
9,23s,030,559 4,733,970,569

ln Eangladesh (Note 11.1)
Outside Bang adesh

11.1 ln Bangladesh

Bangladesh Eank (Refinance under SpO/5ME/WE) .
Bonowing Short Notice from Eank
Bangladesh Bank FCY ( GBP/EURO/USD)
Borrowings Calland Short Notice from Banks & Fis

Offshore Eankins Unrt (OSU)

11.2 Analysis by Security

Borrowing w th Security
Borrowing without Secu ty

11.3 Repayment pattern

Repayable on dernand

Repayable on maturity/terms

Eorrowings from Eangtadesh Bank, other Banks, Financia nstitutions and Agents

NRgC Eank Lrmited
NRBC Eank Securitres Limited

12 Deposits and other accounts

Depos t from tnter Bank lNote,12.1)
Deposit frorn Customers (Note,12.2)

12a Consolidated Depost5 and oth€r accounrs

NRBC Bank Llmited
NRBC Bank Securities Lim ted

' Detail of Refinance from Bangiadesh Bank under Branches and product wise tn the AnIexure-F

6,069,900,000
3,165,130,s69

1,100,000,000

3,033,970,s69
9,235,030,569 4,r33,970 ,569

9,235,030,569 4,133,970,569

9 5,03 69 4 13 970,s59

1,900,000,000
86,310,537,2A3

4,150,000,000

a6,o27,25a,652

Less: lnter cornpanY transact on

12.7

12.2 Oeposit5 and other accounts

i. Current accounts and other accounts
Current Oeposit/At-Wadeah Current Deposit Account
Non-Resident Taka Account-NRTA
ForeiSn Currency Depos t
Sundry for Retarl Busin€ss
Sundry Deposit for retaiter point
Sundry Deposit

I,3a4,37 9,31.6

575
253,A93,755

9,290,061
87,901

3,688,109,088

8,659,708,131

s75
132,370,1A7

7,412,963
80,398

3.340,840,832

8 270,531,203 90,177 2s8 652

88,4A1,049,722 ga3ga,25734a
2/7,49A 315,951 121

8 304 772.233 90,074 305,616

1,900 00 4,1s0,00 000

a8,27 A,53r,2A3
130,518,519

94,111,258,652
2 12, _q 9 8,6 _ail

Deposits from lnter Bank
Fix€d Deoositi
Agrani Bank L mited
Mercantlle Bank Limited
One Eank Limired
iam!na Bank Limited
Uttara Eank Limrted
IPDC Flnance Limited

400,000,000
500,000,000
500,000,000
500,000,000

3,000,000,000

500,000,000

500,000,000
150,000,000

ii. Sills Pavable

25

Note: 12 2.1

12,334,960,7 03 72,740,473,686



Pay Order lConventlonal & slamic)

rii. Savinps Bank Deooslt/Mudaraba SavinPs Deoosit (MSDA)

rv. Term Deooslt/Flxed Deooslt
Fixed Depos t/Mudaraba Term Deposit Receipt Account (MTDR)

Short Term Deposit/Mudaraba Term Deposit Receipt Account {MTDR)

Scnem.s Depos l /Muda'aoa S( heme Depos,ts

12.2.1 Sundry Deposit

Margin on Letter of Guarartee

Margin on Letter of Cred t(Conventional & lslamic)

Sundry Oeposit (5/D)_Bank Guaranttee {lslamic Banking)

MarBrn on Bills

Margin on loBC/ IDBP collected Bllls

Margin on lDBc/ lECCollected B l15

Margin on Earnest MoneY Scheme

Sale Proceeds of Govt. Savings Certificates

Land Registration collection lParking GLI

Security Deposit5

Risk Fund on Loans and Advances

NEC Money Transfer_Cover Fund

NRBC Employees Welfare Fund

VAT, Exclse Outy and W thholding Tax (Conventional & lslarnic)

value Added Tax _ vaT on utility Bills Collection

5undry Creditors
Proceed from Lottery Sale

Bills/ Fees Collection_A8ent Point

Sundry Creditors Forex EFTN TxN

sundrv NPSB Txn Di5PUte A/C

Sundry VISA Txn- DisPute A/C

Divldend PayabLe

SundryTxn Fees Q Cash/NPSB/VSA forsettlement

lnterest Subsidy (Covid_19) fm Bangladesh Bank

Sundry Deposit_Agent Point

Parking/Settlemen! _ Fund/lnst /Liabilitres

Other Sundry Deposts {Conventional & lslarnic)

12.3 D€mand and Time DePosits

A. Demand Oeposats

Current Accounts and Other Accounts

Savings Deposits (9%)

Sundry Deposit
Foreign CLrren.Y DePoslt

Deposrt Under Q_Cash

Bills Payable

B. Time Deposits

at Mar 31,2021 at Dec 31,2020
Taka

8,452,856,355 7 s28 19

8, ,381 I A,0s1,721,2A1

77,110,827,237

10,566,065,1s8
28,955,043,369

16,761,988,336

10,27 7,226,555
31,273,588,899

s7,292,929,764 58,306,803,790

savrngs Deposits (91%)

Short Notice DePosits

Fixed Deposits

Deposlt l.J nder Schemes

1,543,103,787
10,566,065,158

79 ,610,821,237
28,9s5,043!!a

1327,a66,365
1o,211,226,555
20,911,988,336

31,273,588191

86,370,531,203 a6,021,25a,652

109 088 3 840,832

21,533,a97,652 20,393,388,497

66,736,633,551 69,743,8 70,155

270 31,203 90 117 258,652

1,911,292,949
792,091,490

222,UJ)
155,285,083

1,203,453
200,000

222,065,443
9,425,Un

116,273,402
2,591,435
4,54'7,274

25s,5s4
3,5s0,959

86,320,744
32,003,388

5,161,865

500

9,374
2,906,OO7

2,130.941 
I

90.201
37,0t4,777

939
10,563,410

3

2a1,999
275,689,691

1,613,506,137
710,215,A46

163,685,782
11,830,063

200,000

770,813,418
11,825,000
1,476,641
2,a75,596
4,533,174

365,654
2,873,334

221,733,696
37,161,C03

2,453,271
500

1,640
2,059,231

2,477,115
75,O23

31,014,777
798

3

337,60 729

83a4379,a91
146,480,594

3,688,196,990
253,093,1s5

9,290,067
8,452,856,355

8,659,708,706
724,654,915

3 34a,921,234
732,310,747

7,472,963
7,s28,319,896

Total oemand and Time DePosits
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at Mar 31,2021
Taka

13 Other Liabilities
Conventional and l5lamic bankinr
accumulated Provisron against unctassified Loans and Advances (Note 13.1)
Accumulated Provisron aBainst Ctassifred Loans and Advances (Note 13.2)
Accumulated Provision against off Batance Sheet (OBS) items{Note 13.4)
Payable to Recognized NRBC Eank Emptoyees,Gratuity Fund (Note 13.S)
Provision fo. diminution of Share of iisted Company and Securities{Note 13.8)
OBUs Account with tntl Div-HO IJSD

Accrued lnterest Payable (Note 13.7)
Current tncome Tax payabte {Note 13.9)
lnterest Suspense of clarsified Loans & Adavances(Not€ 13.12)
Payable/Provision for tncentrve gonus-Employees

Provision for Office Rent
Lease liabilities (present valu€ of tease payments)(Note 13.11)
Unearn lncome on Murabaha
Unearn lncome on Eaisalam
Unearn lncome on LDBP

Compensation Account
Payable/Provision for Ex gratra-Sec!rity and C eaning support Staff
FC Held Against 8TB Bills, EDF Loan and Others
Start Up Fund (Note : 13.13)
Corporate Sociat Responsibility (CSR) Fund (Note : 13.14,
Audit Fees payable

Accrued Revenue for Orsbursement-Cards Bustness
lnter granch Generat Account (tgGA) Credit Balance(Note 13.15)

13.1 Provision a8ainst Unctasrified of toanr, advances and tease/investments
Conventional and t5lamic bankinr
Standard ncludingStaff oan
Special General Provision COVTD-19

Specral Mentioned Account {SMA)

i. General Provision tor Standard toans

Provision held at the beginning of the per od
Add : Provision During the period

ii. General provision for Soecial Mentioned Account ISMA)
Provlsion held at the beginninB of the period
Add: Provision dunng the per od

13.2 Provision against classified ofl toans, advances and tease/investments

r3,287,859,369 12.s1_1.638.185

1,555 ,905,637 \,504,416ta22

880,733,815
234,637 ,268
390,535,554

Substandard
ooubtful
8adlLoss

391,81 8,5s0 391,11 / .052

9,944,676

11,847,A97
1 063 610 20E

_-__119!l!19!-L - __!,1921!)rlo

828,602,502

52 131

391,177,A52

64r 198

1,102,231,770

3 130,212

880 73) 815 828,602,502

417,704,065
410 89li 431

245,S81,904

1e5 593 148

846,915,130

255,315 40

Provision hetd at the beginning of rhe per od
Less : Fully p.ovisioned Depreciated/written off toan during the per od
Add: R€covery of amounrs previousty Oepreciared /written off Loan
Add: Special provision kept for the pertod for other Account!
Add: Transferred to generat provision of Unclass fied Loans
Add I Transferred from generat provrsion of Unctassif ed Loans
Less: Recoveri€s and such provislon which are no longer requ red
Add: Net charge to profit and Loss Statement(Note 36)
Provision held as on 30rune,2O2O

1,555,906,637

1,105,351,981

111,771,AaA

7,716,416
17,638

3,984,438,850
3,698,459,862

788,387,897
714,5O0,45A

10,092,083
126,957,442

4,723,529
742,795
157,685
416,212

12,000,000

1 ,514,902,7 41

13,428,300

13,428,300

690,000
11,561,159

r,504,416,822
1,142,237,7 70

289.096.320

3 ,540,57 9,111
3,423,s93,688

741,656,357

114,495,450

7,909,598

741,447,5A5

5,374,598

1,400,201

76,037

12,000,000

1,593,287,348

13,428,300

13,428,300
690,000

2,698,888

341

3,480,6s5

21

1,105,351,981 1,7O2,231,17 O

f; D".31. roro I
r----lJ:--

13.03 Movement of provision against Classifi€d Loan, and Advances/tnvestments

The movement in soeciftc provision for Bad and Do!btful Debts

fJrs,o0r5orl
I zso oru zos 

II 39r.177,052l

[- 8's4odl
I n.gts.qsrl
I r.ooa.sos s:: I



13.4 Movement the Provision aSainst Off Balance Sheet (OBS) itemt

289,09 320 220,160,069

68,936,251

331,171,480 289,095,320

13.5 Reco8nired NRBC Eank EmploYees' Glatuity fund

Provision held at the beginning of the perlod

Less :Transferred to general reserve

Add: Provision made during the perlod

Lessi Adjusiment during the period

Provision held as on 30 June

Opening galance

add: Contribution made by Bank durinB the year

Les5: Release from gank to the Fund

closinB 8a ance

12,500,000
12,S00

National Board of Revenu€ approved "NR8 Commerclal Bank Limlted Employees' GratuitY Fund ' on 21 September 2014,

(Refro8.01.oooo.03502.0 a21.201.413221 as pet clause 2, 3, 4 of Part'C of F rst Schedule, lncome Tax ordinance 1984. "The Trusty' wil

, ^,1 rn.] (orilo tho lirh'lii'p

13.6 Provision for diminution of Share of listed Company and Se.uritier

Opening 8a ance

add: Provision kept for devaluation of Share value of DSE & CSE invest by Eank

Less:Decrease of devaluation of Share value of DSE & CSE invest by Banl

Provision requirement for quoted and unquoted share

Provision maintained
Excess/(shortfall)

13.7 Accrued lnterest/Profit Payable

Conventional and l5lamic bankine

lnterest/Profit Payable on Current A/C

lnterest/Profit PaYable on SB A/C

lnterest/Proflt Payable on SND A/C

lnterest PaYable of FDR DaY basis

Profit Payable on MSDA _ Customer

Profit Payable on MSNDA Cuslomer

lnteresl/Profrt Payable of FDR_1 month

lnterest Payable of FDR_1 month_Agent

lnlerest/Profit Payable of fDR 3 months

lnterest PaYable of FDR_3 months_agent

l,]te'e\l/P.o'rl Paydble ot FDR 6 rnonlhs

lntere5t Payable of FDR_6 months_Agent

lnterest/Proflt Payable of FDR 12 months

lnterest PaYable of FDR_12 months'Agent

lnterest PaYable of FDR_24 months

lnterest PaYable of FDR-24 month5 Agent

lnterest PaYable of FDR_36 months

lnt€rest/Profit Payable on Deposit Under Scheme

lnterest PaYable on borrowlng from Banglad€sh Bank

lnterest PaYable on borrowingfrom OtherBanks & Fls

lnterest Payable on borrolving frorn call Money and Short Notice

13.8 Provision foI diminution of shale of listed companY and securities

opening Balance

Add: Pr;vision kept for devaluation of Share value of DSE & cSE invested by Eank

Less: Decrease of devaluation of Share value of DSE & CSE invested by Bank

Closing Balance

13,9 current lncome lax PaYable

0pening Balance

Add: Provrsion dunng the Period

Less: Adiustment dunng the Period

3,480,655

1 763 39

74A,596,522

737 115 867

3 80,6ss

4,483
43,O12,749

97,523,962
4,A28,799

110,232

70,607
743,757

11,051

49,720,145
51,889

60,008,999
8,531

145,451,557

1,329,191

9,681,216
58,229

1a,216,494
3 ,527,456,523

l7 ,545,25\
15,900,556

163 88

3,480,655

3,480,655

0

99

3,267,126

821,871
10,465

48,968,898

50,006

43,707,253

77,242
146,711,954

278,991
9,762,678

90,565

19,706,809

3,236,671,611
79,15A,656

!1,935,767
61 1t1

3,984,438,850 ---3i40j,:1J?.

3 655 140,s96 22

1,716,816 80,655

3,423 93 688 102,980126
800,088,596

419 475

42,015,160

t63,a39 137 115 867

27 4,A66,114

28

Note:39

3.598,4s9,862 3,42r,s93,588

f".Jvt-- 31,rox I GD". {rorrl

L716,416
7,716,A76
1,176,876



at Mar 31,2021 at Dec 31,2020

13.10 Deferred Tax Payable

Opening Balance
Add tlonal Expenses during the Year

Less: Adjunment/Settlement

Deductible temporary differences may be incurred due to app cation of different depreciation method from third schedute of TO
1984 and classified loan loss provision. lnception of company, temporary drfference in respective accounting depreciatlon was
lesser than tax deprecration which already been revert. At the same, BRPD ciucutar no 06 dated ll luiy 2011 mpairmentoftoaI
assets claimed for deferred tax purpose unless it will be expense while write off from Eooks of account and wtll be charge rn the
profit & lo5s account.

13.11 Lease liabil,ii.<

Balance as at 1 January
Add: lnterest charge during the year

202,485,147

75,394,111
144,474,144
17,522,702Less : Payment made during the year

Less: Amount of s!spended interest Recovered during the year
Less: Arnount of suspended tnterest depreciated/Waived during the year

13.13 start Up Fund

217,479,46r
76,031,876

_-___-Il31Z.!!l

The lease liabilities represents the present value of the lease payments drscounring using the tncrernentat bo.rowing rate @8.86 of S
year weighted Treasury Bond rate on January 2020 as per lFRs 16 against which right-of- use assets has been aasen (ref: Annex A)

13.12 Mov€ment of lnterest Suspense account

Opening Balanc€

Add Amount of lnterest Transferred/credited as susDended in the year
147,656,351

46,137,534
411,573,779

521
748,3A7,A91 996,452,396

2r1,809,A72

42,986,967
7a8.387,897 747.656.157

Opening Ealance
Addr Transfer from Retained profit

13.14 Corporat€ Sociat Responsibitity (CSR) Fund

Opening Balance
Add; Transfer from Reta ned proftt

13.15 lnter Bran.h GeneratA..ount Batance

lnter Branch GeneralAccount Credit Balance
lnter Eranch GeneralAccount Debit Balance

13,428,300 13.428 ltOO

13,428,300

13,428,300

13,428.t00
r1,428,300 13.428.100

No, ol Entrv

555,936
248,719

Note: ASing of outstanding amount of rnter Branch Genera acco!nt Barance is ress than 01 monrh

13a Consotidated Other tiabitities

NRBC Eank Limited
NRBC Bank Secuntres Li..ited

347,757

1,284 278 1,284,278

13 ,287 ,869,369
69,77 t,820

12,511,638,186
45,399,132

13,357.641,\89 .12 557 017 lrt
Less: lnter ccmpany transact on

29

t3,355,3S5,911 r2.555.753.040

t 14r/tJ8s l
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1,4

14.1

14.2

Share Capital

Authori!ed Capital

100,00,00,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each

tssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-t/p_Capital

702,516,998 ordrnary shares ofTaka 10 each

at Mar 31,2021 at Dec 31,2020
Taka

___r9499,999499-,___-!!9!49!,99q

,____L9?s,199!!0 
-L!?I 

l!9f!0

1 980 5 9 980

o Basis nsolidated Bas

10,476.90 10,s79.70

10,083.12 10 185.92

10-083.12 10,185.92

1,888.79 1,888.79

1,888.79 1,888 79

11 97 7.97 72,O74.11,

762 295 85 762,5A7.37

1,O25.17

1,992.47

1,459-26

1,025.11
1,992-47

1,515.78
46.28

14.3 Movement of Paid-uP-CaPital

Opening Ba ance

Add: lssue at Bonus share 2% for the Year 2019

Add: PO subscriptlon of 120,000,000@ Tk 10

Fully Paid'up CaPital

Statutory Re5erve

Retarned Earnings

Non-Controlling lnterest rn Subsrdiarles

5,82s,159,980

1,200,000,000

5,71O,957,?40
1_r4,27A,1 40

po subscriptron of the bank from February 3 and February 9, 2021 followed on Eansladesh securities txchange commission consent letter

na.BSECICl1PO-3O7 /2020/304, dated ianuary 4, 2021 andsubsequentlYlistngwithDSEandCSE'

14.4 Capital to Risk WeiShted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 'as per aASEL lll for period end on March 31, 2020

tn terms of section 13(2) oi Banking companies Act, 1991 and Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No. 07 & 18 dated March 31, 2014 and December

21,2014respect]vely,requiredcapitalbasedonRWA(soloandconsolidatedBasidoftheBankaleshownbelow:

core Capital/common Eouitv {Tier l} {Goine Concern CaDital) Amt in Million

iustment from Tier_1 { cor€ caoital)

Deferred Tax Assets (DTA)

Admissible TieFl CaPital

Total Admissible Additional Tier'1 Capital

A. Total Assets ncluding off-Balance sheet lterns

Tier -2 capital (Gone_Concern Capital)

GeneralProvrsion

Regulatory Adjustm€nt from Tier2
Admissible Tier ll CaPital

Total Regulatory Capital (Tier I + Tier ll)

8. Total Risk weighted Assets (RWA)

Credit Risk on

Ba ance Sheet ExPosure

Off Ba ance Sheet ExPo5ure

Market Risk

operationalRisk

C Requrred caprtal ba5ed on Risk WelShted Assets (12 5% of RWA for March 31' 2021)

D. Capital SurPlus / (Shortfall)

E. capita to Rrsk werghted Asset5 Ratro (CRAR) (%)

82,655.48 82 116.A6

509.71 194.31

8, 258.40 a,342.73

'----9!.1!lr8 95,a53.r2

11 929.24 1.1,981.64

42.71 93.41

12 54% 12.64%

10,501.28
72,714.18

H

393.19391.79

12 t4 78

70,440.74

CaDrl
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Core Caprtal (T er l) excl. Cap. Conservat on Buffer
Supplementary Caprta lTier l)

TotelCapitalto Risk Weighted Assets Ratio ICRAR)

at Mar 31,2021 at Dec 31,2020

Solo Consoldated
Held Required Held

7 AA% 7 AA%10.5 t%
1.98%

to_63%
1_97%

12 60%

Minimum Total Capitai plus Capital Conservation 8llfet fat 2a2O t2_sa%

Excers of CRAR for September 30,2020 a 04% 010%

14.5 Capitalto Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRARI - as per BASEI for period end on 31.12.2019

ln terms of section 13(2) of Eanking Companies Act, 1991 and Bangladesh Bank BRPD Crrcular No. 07 & 18 dated March 31, 2014 and December
21, 2014 respectivery, requrred capital based on RWA (solo and consol dated Sasis) of the Bank are shown below:

Amt in Million Amt in Million
Core Caoital/Common Eouitv lTier tl IGoine Concern Capital) a, of 31.12.2020 Solo 8asi5 Consolidated Basis

Reeulatorv Adiustment from Tier-1 ICore CapitatI
Deferred Tax Assels (DTA)

8,986 91 9,068 61

392 61 392.67Admissible Tier-l Capital
-___!I91!4 8,675.94

Fully Paid-up Capital/Funds frorn Head Offtce for the purpose ol Meeting the Capitat Adequdcy
Statutory Reserve

Retained Earnings
Non Controlling lnteresr in Subsidtanes

s,825.77
1,,866_79

1,294 95

5,82s 17

1,866 79

1,332.48

44.17

Total Additionat Tjer,1 Capital Avaitable

Ti€r -2 Capilal (Gon€-Conceln Capitall

GeneralProvision

Regulatory Adjustment from Ti€r,2

Admissible Tiertt Capjtat
TotalRegulatory Capitat(Tier t+ Tier lt)

A. TotalAssets ncluding off Ba ance Sheet iterls

8. Total Risk,Weighted Assets (RWA)
Credit Risk on

Balance Sheet Exposure
Off Balance Sheet Exposure

Market Risk

OperationalRhk

C. Required capital based on Risk Weighted Ass€ts (12.S0% of Total RWA for 2019t

D. Capital Surplus / (Shorrfal)

(E) Capitalto Risk Weighted tusets Ratio {CRAR) (%)

56,672

.10,609

67,2A115
7 _377 _19

8,594.24 8,615.94

1,796.99 7,796.99

7,796_99

r,196 99
10,391.24

152,104.10

1,796.99

796 9!
10 72.93

1\2,127.16

305.10
82 997 69 ,) qn, nr--........-... -.-
70,314_71 10,363.00

16.53 109.93

12.52% 12.63%

392_61 392 6/-

196 1 ]i !9
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67.574.9s

7,151.59
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Capita Requ rement (Percentaee of Cao ta on Risk Weiqhted Assets)

at Mar 31,2021 at Dec 31, 2020
Taka Taka

solo Consolidated

Requked Held R€auired Held
1_O0% 7.AA%

Excess of CRAR lor December 31,2020

15 Statutory R€s€rv€

Cor€ Capltal (Tler - ) plus Cap. Conservation Buffer
Supp ementary Capital (Tler ll)
Total Capitalto Risk W€ighted Assets Ratio (CRAR)

Opening Ba ance at the beginning of the perlod
Add: Addit on during the year *

Add./less AdlLrstment for Fore gn Exchange Rate Fluctuation
Closing Ba ance atthe end ofthe period

Assets Revaluation Reserve (Note 16.1)

nvestmert Reva uatlon Reserve (Note 16.2)

Forelgn Currency Translation/Revaluation Reserve (Note 16.3)

10.35%
2.17%

10-47%
2_17%

1252%

72.50%

o.o2%

72_63%

12.54%

a_13%

,442 1,866,788,986

578,706,313 810,630,704

s78,706,313 810,630,704

1,866,788,986
125,684,456

7,458,843,147
407,945,845

' As per Section-24 of Eanklng Companies Act 1991, 20% of Pre Tax Proflt has been transferred to statutory Account

16 R€vealuationreserve

16,1 Assets Revaluation Reserve

16.2 lnvestmentRevaluation Reserve

Revaluation Reserve for HFT S€curities (a)

opening Balance at the beginning of the perlod

Add: Additlon dunne the year

Less: Adjustnrent durinB the year

Closing Ba ance at the end of the period

Revaluation Reserv€ for HfM Se.urities lb)

Opening Balance at the beginnrng of the period

Add: Addition durlng the year

Less r Adlustment durlng the year

Closing Balance at the end of the period

Open ng Ealance at the beginning of the perlod

Add:addlt on durine the year

Clos ng Balance at the end of the perlod

Opening Balance at the beginning of the perlod

Add: Addition during the year

Less : Adlustment dur ng the year

Closlng Balance at the end of the period

1+)

1')

(n
o

806,099,685

237,924,390

911,534
845,122,751

574,t75,295 806,099,685

4,531,O19 4,032,413
498,606

4 019 4,537,019

Total Revaluation Reserve for HFT & HTM Securities (a+b) s78,705,313 810,630,704

Revaluation Reserve of HTM and HFT Securit es transferred to Reva uat on Reserve Account as per Bangladesh Bank DOS Circular No. 05 dated

26 May 2008 of whlch 50% of Reva uat on Reserve is treated as Supplementary Capltal.

16.3 Foreign CurrencyTranslation/Revaluation Reserve

(.)

f)

32
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Minimum Total Capital plus Capital Conservation Buffer to.2019



at Mar 31,2021 at Dec 31, 2020
Taka

578,706,313 s,009,947

__-ry19s;13 _ :,ooe;!1

NRBC Eank Limited
NRBC Eank Securties Lim ted

17 Retained Earnings/Movement of Profit and Loss Account

Openlng Balance

Add: Post-Tax Profit during the perlod

Lessr Transfer to Statutoay Reserve

LessrCash 0ividend
LessrStock Divldend

Less: Payment the Fractlon of share to shareho der
Less: Start Up Fund

Less: Corporate Social Responsibllity (CSR) Fund

Less: Transfer to General Reserve

Add/(les)J: to.eigr Fx, hdnge Trans atiol Loss

+)

-)

-)

)

')
-)

)

-)

+)

1,294,954,440
289,989,510

125,680,456

1,015,131,111

1,342,830,010

407,945,845

513,985,612

114,218,744

285

13,428,300

13,428,100

=____]8,16],or3.___J,rr!2:!!10

17.1 Start Up Fund :

According to SMESPD Circular no. 04 dated March 29, 2021 and SMESPD Circular letter no. 05, Dated April 26, 2021, Schedu e Eank

will form start Up fund for extending Loan/Refinance facilities view to creatlon of New Entrepreneur and self-employment in the

country. The basis of Start Up is the 1% of net profit of that concern year and Bank will extend credit to that amount for prospect ve

client as mentioned in the circular. Though, above mentioned circular para Kha(2) is also instructed to site aslde and will be shown in

othe.liabilities which is paradox of BASEL lll accord of BRPD Circular No. 07 & 18 dated March 31, 2014 and December 21, 2014. Slte

aside from retained profit will reduce to Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) meaning that loan/lnvestment wil be

contraction. The Retain Profit will work as reinvestment facilitles and Bank will ensure Loan/Refinance facilities of that 1% of net
profit. Ihis SMESPD Circular no. 04 dated March 29,2021, and and SMESPD Circular letter no. 05, Dated April 26, 2021 are also

paradox of the section 16G of lncome Tax Ordinance, 1984 I 10% tax shall be payable on the total amount so transferred more than

70% ofthat income year in form retained profit, Reserve, etc.l

17.1 Strat Up Fund

Addition during the year

at Mar 31,2021 at Dec 31,2020
Taka Taka

13,428,300
11,,128,300

17.2 CorporateSo.ialRe5ponsibility(CSR)Fund

According to BRPD Circular no. 09 dated Aprll 26, 2021 Schedule Eank must allocate for Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Fund

amid of combating corona virus effect of the economy.

al Mat 31,202\

13,,128,10C

1,459,263,494
62,199,764

1,,294,954,040

41,692,115
1,522,O62,2s8 1,336,646,775

6 219,916 4,1,69,274

at Dec 31, 2020

13,428,300

33

1,515,78234r 7.332,471,sO7

16a Consolidated Other Reserve:

I

Additlon during the year

17a Retained Earnings/Movement of Profit and l-oss A€count

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Baok Securities Lim ted

Less: Minority lnterest



at Mar 31,2021 at O€c 31, 2020

18 Contingentliabilities

18.1 Acceptances and Endorsements

18.2 LettersofGuarantee

Money for which the Bank is in contingently liable in respect of Guarantees issued in favour of:

Accepted Bl 1s Agalnst BTB LC - Local

Accepted Bills Against BTB LC' ForeiSn

Customer Liability ag5t EDF Fund

Accepted Eills Against BTB LC EPz

Accepled Bills Against LC Cash_Local

accepted Bills Against LC Cash ForeiSn

Accepted BiLls Agarnst Lc Cash_€Pz

2,307,4aa,601

506,292,083

712,349,L37

2,101,837 ,447
40,443,284

9A53A2,431

30,836,8s0

2,569,214,7 57

519,731,461

116,711,731

1,996,296,963

61,145,543

7,322,A21,522

52,253,679

17b Non-Controllinglnte.est

18.3

18.4

18.5

18.6

19

NRBC Ban k Securitres Limited:
Equity Capital of Minorlty Group
Add: Retalned Earning/(Loss)

Directors

Banks and other Financial lnst tutions
others (Note 18.2a)

40,000,000
6,279,916

40,00c,000
4,169,274

46.279,916 44,169,274

40.522.156.084 27,408,198,566

6.084.629,830 6,71a,2t1,595

2A,454,229 ,489 16,406 ,275 ,792

20-454.229.089 16,406,215,792

2 54 229 089 06,21 792

a,512,628,880

18.2a tetters of Guarantee _Others

Shipping Guarante€ Against Cash LC'Sight

BLd Bond Local

Perf ormance Guarantee Local

Advance PaYment Guarantee Local

Shipping Guarantee agst. BTB LC

Performance Guarantee Foreign

lrrevocable I€tters of Credit (Conventional &lslamic)

Bilh For Collection (Conventional &lslamic)

Liability for Sale of Govt. Securities

Workers' profit participatioi fund (WPP[)

lnterest, discount and srrnllar income (Note 19'1)

D vidend income (Note_22)

Fees. commission and brokerage (Note_23)

Garns less losses arising from dealing rn securities (Note_19 2)

Gains less losses arising from investment securities

Garnt less lo'5es aLtrng l,om dealrrg rn 'orergr curre'( res

lncome from non'banklng assets

Other ooerahng rncome (Note 24)

124,001,311

|,982,29s,568
13,953,676,171

4 ,394,255,491

67,690,443
1,717 ,544 ,558

17,155,191,440
3,411,783,351

I s,39s,318,286 I a,s4o,70a,662

rzs-:so,oool 17s,3so,ooo

as per BanStadesh Labour Act 2006 and SRO no. 335/tau2o10, all companies fallinS wthin the scope of wPPF are required to provide 5% of its

profrt before .hargtng such expense to their eLigible employees withrn the stipulated time gank and Financial lnstitution Division' MinlstrY of

Finance,Vdetheirletterno,53'oo,0o0o'3ll,22,o02,lT,l30dated14February20lTopinedthatChapter15,,ParticipationincompanYProfitby
worker,, of BanEladesh Labor A.t, 2006 and amendment made tn the Ju y 22, 2013, ts not applrcable for Eank & Financial lnstitution. a' such the

BanL rlid nnr ma!p rnv nrnvi('6n f.r WppF

2,181,37 9 ,611
1,883,667

211,615,725

275,140,8W

75,689,56J

8.611,562,694
36,388,149

142,29a,294
2,180,251,O20

272,2L]5l

7 818,738 221

34
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at Mar 31,2021 at Dec 31,2020
Taka Taka

Expense5:

Jnterest / profit paid on deposits, bo(owings, etc. (Note-21)
Losses on loans, advances and lease/ investment5
Administrative expenses (Note-19.3)
Other operating expenses (Note-35)
Depreciation on bankrng asset5 (Note-34)

19.1 lnl€rest, discount and similar incom€

Interest lncome (Note 20)
lnterest on Treasury Bills (Note:22)
lnterest lncome Money at Call (Noter22)

nterest on Treasury Bonds (Note:22)
nterest on Coupon Eonds (Note:22)

interest on Reverse Repo (Note:221

lnterest on Zero Coupon Bonds
nterest on Sansladesh Bank Sill (Note:22)

Gain on Sale of Assets, Properties and Other5 (Note:22)

19.2 Gains less losses arising from dealing in securities

Gain on Sale of Shares and Securities listed with DSE/CSE (Note:22)
Prize Money from Winning of pri2e Bond
6ain on Sale of Approve covt Securities (Note : 22)

Less : loss€s arising from dea ng in lecurities

19.3 Administrativeexpenses

Salanes and Allowances (Note : 25)
Rent, Taxes, lnsurance, Electncity, etc. (Note i 26)
Regulatory and Legal expens€s (Note : 27)
Postage, Stamps, Telecomrrunication, etc (Note I 2g)
Stationery, Printing, Advertisement, etc (Note : 29)
Chiel Executivel salary and fees (Note :30)
Directors'Fees & Meeting Expenses (Note : 31)
Auditors' Fees (Note : 32)
Purchased of Spares parts/Accessorles for Replacement of Banks Assets(Note: 34)
Repairs of Eank's Assets (Note i 34)

396,988,962

59,544,450

28,111,013

72,769,939
64,82s,672

2,400,000

2,655,a14

10,820,592

7,284,344

1,,715 ,37 \,113
336,161,171

73,362,267
32,166,400

205,118,a43
11,445,103

14,628,44a
862,500

11,993,511
3,911,930

1,158,831,241

s79,404,726
163,155,36L
67,O4A,496

4,923 ,927 ,439

2,425 ,A25 ,9A3
1,343,835,788

154,520,619

1,963,03 5,424 8,847,309,748

1 ,669 ,619,267

1,)69,446
507,749,236

2,281,662

6,638,628,756

42,256,954
45,122,5a6

1,7 20,443 ,552
165,078,380

32,466

2,181,379,611 a,611,s62,694

1,230,556

214,57A32a
10,000

2,740,24 t ,020
215,740,444 2,780,257,020

1,131,111 977
215,740,aa4 1.049.145.043

579,400,726 2,425,025.903

35



20 lnterest lncome/prof it on investments

nterest/Proflt on Loans and Adlarcc!
I oans and Advan.es

Eills Purchased and D scounted

lnrerest Paid on Deposits (Note 21.1)

tnterest Pald on Borrowlngs (Note 21.2)

Jan'21-Mar'21

Taka

Jan'20-Mar'20

Taka

1,613,490,193
1,OO9,597

1,a52,567,7 21

10,385,184

Offshore Banklng Unit(OBU)

lnterest on:

20.1 Product wise lnterest/orofit on investments

Bang adesh Eank

Balance with other Ba nk io Fore gn Currency (FCY)

Bank & Frnancia nstitut ons in Loca Currency (FCY)

Bank & Financia nstitutlons in Loca Currency (LCY)

11,000,000
24,777

37,115,123

1,620,499,744 1,862,946,911

319,583

34,112,950

_______481l9t00_ 38,712,950

___Jfss4lrs 267_ ____]09!,65s151

lnterest lncome on Overdraft
lnterest lncome-Term Loan

nterest lncome Lease Finance

nterest lncome H ire Purchase

nterest lncome Working CaP tal

Profit received from Bal-Murabaha
Profit received from Single Bi-salam

Profit from H re Purchase Shirkatu Meelk (HPSM)

nterest lncome on lrnport Bi -Lcy -offshore

nterest lncome Time Loan

lnterest lncome from Home Loan

lnterest ncome-LTR

lnterest ncome-PackingCredit
lnterest ncome EDF Loan

lfterest ncome SME Credit
lnterest ncome Consumer Loan

lnterest lncome from Agr cu tural Credit

lnterest lncome from Construction Finance

lnterest lncome from PAD

lnterest lncome from Staff Loan

nterest lncome from Micro Credit

nterest lncome from Cash Credit Hypo

36s,s21,591
263,540,141

20,000,531

60,694,966
15,748,214

7,472,141
81,315

1,4t2,061
319,052

232,118,530
3A,O82,624

69,462,147
t6,oo3,297
I,117,497

248,599,321
41134363.65

15,654,212

65,234,111

2,145,65s
s,28L7as

182,963,869

275,t73,364
13,915,433
91,948,693

74,481,596
6,551,011

248,110,744
25,957,453
13,431,574
9A,224,a96
10,149,383

3,386,69s
4,422

30 294,515

1,613,809,245 1,852, 56L,727

Profit Rcvd. from Br ls Purchased and Dlscounted_lslanrlc Banking

nterest lncome on Bill Purchased and Discounted'Offshore Banking

nterest lncome from Documentary Blll Purchase

7,3a9,754
532

20a Consolidated lnterest lncome/Profit on investments

NRBC Sank Limited
NRBC Bank Secunties Limited

Less: lnter comPanY transaction

619,832 10, 385,184

1,620,819,361 946,911

1,901,6s9,861

5 180 119

1,699,122,301 906,840,644

1.699.722,301 1,906,840,640

7,669 ,619 ,261
30,103,034

21 lnter€st Paid/profit shared on Deposits and Borrowings, etc

1,A73 ,849 ,A76
a4,9 165

1,177,118,673
\47 56 794

36

1.158.831.241 1,3L),275'403

1,520,819,367 1,862,946,911

4:t6,914,824
292,912,470

19,510,016

66,815,638



21a Consolidated lnterest Paid/Profit shared ofl Deposits and Borrowings, etc

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Bank Securities L mited

Less: inter company transaction

Jan'21-Mar'21

Taka

Jan'20-Mar 20

Taka

1,158,811,241
15,248,505

1,319 ,215 ,441
2,983,A42

7,17 4,O79,7 46 7,322,258,44\

21.1 lnterest paid/profit shared on Deposits

21.2 lnterest Paid on Borrowings

22 lnvestment ln.ome
Conventional and lslamic bankinq

lnterest on Treasury Bills
lnterest lncome Money at Call

lnterest on Treasury Bond
Dividend lncome from Share and Securities
Galn on Sale ofShares and Securittes listed with DSE/CSE

6ain on Sa e olApprove Govt. Securities

22a Consolidat€dlnvestmentin.om.

____JE!;072.J36 1,322,2s8,44s

,-______ql&t $s _______1!1E!4 0

_, 1?1M.!9s 517,950,7/4

129,344,895
19,066,010

571,95A,17 4

6,556,420

1,169,446

547,709,236
1,883,667

1,230,556

214 510 328

22,511,468
9,433,094

311,1\7,7t5
t)

167,419,43A

Current Account
Savings Account/Mudaraba Savings Depos t (MSDA) ICustomerl
savings Account IStaff]
Speclal Notlce Depos ts (SND)/ Mudaraba Savings Depos t (MSDA)

lnterest/profit paid on Sohol Sanchay
Fixed/Mudaraba Deposit Receipts
Schemes/Mudaraba Scheme Deposits

7,269,762

35,494,726

411,546
143,135,765

23,434,659
229,793,514
67 4,949,448

3,949,91s
26,212,2a1

398,599

77,364,4)a
13,923,019

239,965,529

815,909,243

lnterest Paid on Borrowing frorf Bangladesh Bank

lnterest Paid on I.JSD Borrowings
lnterest Paid on Calland Short Not ce borrowing
lnterest Paid for REPO Eorrowed fronr Other Banks and Fts

lnterest Pald for Reflnance from Bangladesh Bank

lrterest Paid on Other Eank Deposit
lnterest Paid on Secondary Seaurity Purchased

71,163
G,418,82A

350,272

22,465
72,239,306
56,214,U4

1,461,205
18,402,903

48,496,194
7,594

3A,347,222

36,847,416

NRBC Bank Limited
NR8C Eank S€curities Llmired

748,1s0,90S 506 591
Less: lnter company transact on

748,450,905 524.505.s94

Commission on Letter of Credit includtng BTB Letter of Cred t
Cornmiss on on Bank Guarantee
Commission on Export Bills

Commission on Accepted Sill includ ng BTB Letter of Credit
Commission on Clean (FBp/ Bp purchased) Bill
Conrmisslon on Rem ttance includ ng Foreign Remittance
Comrnission on Sale of FC Cash

Commission from Other Services
Underwriting Commission for selling of Govt. Securit es
Commission on Agent Banking
Exchange gain for Trading of Foreign Currency through Export, tnrport, dea ng, remittance (Ne0

_-___211E1:tE 153 556

Commission income arises on service prov ded by the bank recogn zed on a cash basts. comm ss on charged the customer on Lett€r oi
Credit and letter of Guarantee are cred ted to ncome at the tinre of effecting the trafsaction.

40,859,828
98,718,292

1,624,O72
15,538,379

575,010
9,945,823

23,000

2,62s
12,765,844

24,277

631

30,138,621

64,749,255
1,,112,459

21,469,848

192,811

4,947,195
36,33s

2,134
28,452

118,403
29 640

37

7,073,849,076 1,177,77A.613

23 Commission, Exchange and BrokeraSe
Conventional and lslamic bankinq



23a Consolidated Commission, Exchenge end Brokerage
Conventional and lslamic bankins

NRBC Bank Llmited
NRBC Bank Securities Limited

Jan'21-Mar'21

Taka

Jan'20-Mar'20

271,615,125

22,662,592
153,374,556

6,762,374

24

offshore Ba nkin Un t(OBU)

24a Consolidated Other Operating lncome

Other Operating lncome
Conventional and lslamic bankins

NRBC Bank Llmrted

NRBC Bank Securlties Llmited

NRBC Eank Limlted
NRBC Bank Securities Limited

Lessr nter companY transaction

Less: lnter company transaction

234,338,318 160,136,930

234,338,318 160,136,930

75,671,987 51,050,629

Service Charges and Fees

Locker Rental lncome
On lne Transactron Commissiof
lncome from Card Servlces

Trade Finance Fees & Charges
Misce aneous Earnings

26,446,153
253,500

2,192,970
4,462,148

30,444,280
17,872,931

8,038,419

305,000
442,815

1,181,117

3\,944,442
8,693,277

51,050,629

Less: lnter comPanY transaction

25 Salaries and Allowances

Basic Sa ary

ncentive (Recovery/CampaiSn) Bonus

Leave Encashment/Ret rernent/Service benefit on Resignat on from bank

Contributed to Recognized NRBC Employees' Gratu ty Fund Payment/Expense

Bank Contribution To Recogni2ed NRBC Employees'Prov dent Fund

House Furnishing Cost/Furniture Allowance &Leave Fare Assistance

Contractua Staff Salary

Salarv of Securitv and support Staff

25a consolidated Saleries and allowances

75,689,563 51,050,629

75,689,563 51,050,629

144,355,324
1,O20,454

10,138,514
27,156,732

3,150,819
43,924,261

712,642,448

133,354,872

17,992,822

10,127,890
22,210,749
3,743,245

17,221,414
737,483,402

396,988,962 ______EE!p4

396,988,962
8,434,O29

362,734,314
5,356,293

405,418,991 367,490,607

26 Rent, Taxes, lnsurance, Electricity, etc

offrce and Garage Rent (Note | 25.1)

Rates, Taxes and Duties (Note : 25.2)

nsurance Expenses including DMB lnsurance to BB (Note : 25.31

Electricity and Utility Expenses IwASA/Water Supply bY Div./Purasuva)

26.1 Office and Garage Rent

office Rent -Branch & Ho INote I 25.1.1]

Offrce Rent -Sub Branch

Office Rent Godown/5tore Room

lnterest portion on lease liabillt es I nstead of Rental Expense] [Note : 26 1 2]

26.1.1 Offi.e Rent -Branch & HO lR€ntal Expense as per contract with Lessorsl

44,651,658
1364,466
1,365,957

72,166,369

59,076,743
8l4,2aa

1,180,223
8,985,403

s9.544.450 70,056,618

36,233,111
4,t41,849
1,135,358

108,675

3,026,559

55,621,224

3,080,733
356,250

18,500

1.5859 141

44,651,658 59,076,703

__________1186
________z!,98I91 _________r.9lqqg

7s.68e.s63 
ll

405.118,991 367,490 607

38



Jan'21-Mar'21

Taka

Jan'20-Mal20
Taka

26.1.2 Total rent expenses for the flrst Quater 2021 was Tk 59,147,802.58 as per AS 17. According to "IFRS 16: Lease" this rent expense has been

adjusted with depreciatianfk. 8,242,898.A7 atses against right of use assets (ref: annex G) and rnterest expenses Tk.3,026,559,03 ar ses

asainst lease llabilities.

26.2 Rates, Taxes and Duties

Trade/Gun License and Patent Right Tax

Holding, Municlpality, Sign Eoard -fax

Vehicle Reglstration, Tax token, Fitness, etc
To and Parking Tax/Charge

Excise/Supplementary Duty
NBR Fees & Charge (Tax and VAT)

Garage Rent for Car Parklng

Other Rates and Taxes

94,305

9,810

35,994
172,564

1,OA1,167

1,100

45,530

142,801

47,164
17,618

216,345

385,5s8

4,8U0

1,360,466 814

1,180,223

26.3 lnsurance Expenses in.luding DMB lnsurance to BB

26a Consolidated Rent, Taxes, lnsurance, Eledricity, etc.

Deposit Money lnsurance to Eangladesh Eank
Centra nsurance Policy (Cash n safe, Counter & Trans t)
Vehi.le lnr!ren.e Premi!m
Flxed Assets nsurance Pr€m um

1,446,984
55,188

263,784

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Bank Securitles Llmited

__!l!r9s7 1,740,223

60,453,585 1A 159 806

60,453,585 ________lgt 6r]96

59,544,454
9C9,135

70,056,618

71t,188

Less: lnter company transaction

27 tegal, Regulatory F€es and Documentation Expense

Consultancy/Profess onal Fees and Charges
Lawyer Fees and Charge
Power of Atto rney/Co u rt Fees w th Starnp Charge
Annual/Listlng Fees to Stock Exchange (DSE/CSE)

RISC & sEC fees

Notary Public Charge and Government Fees

DSE and CDBL Fees

5,131,283

59,217

20,000

21,200,AAA

1,697,500

3,013

213,121

2,3AA

28,000

27a Consolidated Legal, Regulatory Fees and Documentation Expense

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Bank Securities L mited

Less: lnter company transaction

28 Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication, etc

Stamps and Cartridge Cost
Govt. Postal/Registered Postal Service charge
Courier Charges
Telephone and Mobile Expenses

SWFIT, lnternet & WlFl Expense and WAN(Link)Connect on Charges

28,111,013

69,000
244,421

50,600

_, ?!11191L 244,021

180 013 294,621

28,180,013 294,621

10,370,056
199

72,989,155 10

195,060

13,170

1,474,482
1,216,497

9,874 530

51,101

41,565

866,8t1
2,239,644
1,t74,975

_-__]ztp212 -_______]9,1.91: 
6

1,2,769,939

219,816

28a Consolidated Postage,Stamps, Telecommunication,etc

NRBC gank Llmited
NRBC Bank Securit es L'mited

Less: lnter company transaction

39
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Jan'21-Mar'21

Taka

Jan'20-Mar'20

29 Stationery, Printing, Advertisement, etc

Stationary and Printing Expenses lNote:29.01]
advertisement and Sponsorship Expense INote:29.02]
Computer Expenses Lnc udlng Toner, Rlbbon, Other Computer Expenses [Note:29.03]

29.1 Stationery and Printing Expenses

Packaging/Printlng (Expense)

Security Papers/ Stat onery (Expense)

Off ice Stationery (Expense)

Crockeries and lltensils Expense

Electric 8u b5/Tube and w re Expe.se

29.2 Advertisement and Sponsorship Expense

Advertisement n News Papers and Magazlne Exp.

Advertisement for mourn/Death (VAT Exempted) in News Paper

Adv€rtisement in Radio. Television and Online Media

Souvenir/Calendar/Dairy{Pr ntlig Exp.)

Advertisernent ln Newspapers, Radio and Televislon Through Med a Agent

Sponsorship of Program, event and Sports

29.3 Computer and Software related Expense

29a ConsolidatedStationery,Printing,Advertisement,etc

Computer Papers/Stationerles
Toner, Rlbbon, Prirter lnk Expenses

CBS Annual Maintenance ExPense

software (other) Maintenance cost/Expense

DC and DRC Maintenance Expense

Other lT Enab e Expenses

2,313,662

2,652,7-28

43,515,101

s40
2,264,984
5,692,499

159,974
1,000,000

21,503,144

11,814,365
4,529,156

4a,4A2,O91

9,890,698
1,822,856

3 t,227,245
64,825,612 48,934,799

9,890,698

2,213,671
3,148,175
4,898,609

499,855
394,0s5

859,073

2,889,332
5,142,609

399,685

11,814,365

1,471,145
442,O91

345,000
t-,485,680

114,754
1,104,480

4,167,536

874,000
2,607,500

7,320
172,500

529,156 7,4 22,8564,

48,482,091 31,221,245

NRBC Bank Llm ted
NRBC Ban k Secur ties L mited

Baslc Salary

Fest va Bonus

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Bank Securlties Llmited

64,825,612

210,522

48,934,199
83,434

65,096,134 49, 018,233

Lessr nter company transact on 65,096.134 49,018,233

30 chi€f Executive's salary and fees

1,s00,000

9

___----L199!99- -------]2624f4
31 Directors'tees & Meeting Expenses

D rectors'Fees
Directors'Haulage and Travel {BB c rcular)

Drrectors N,4eeting Stationery Expense

Board Meetlng Expenses including refreshment and Tips to the Drivers
2.655.814 4,396,421

EachDrector5entltledtogethonolium@Tk.8ooo&travellingexpensesatactualforattendingmeet]ngoftheboardofdirectorsasper
BRPDclcularLetterslldatedoctober04,20l5'Therewerenootherflnancia]benefitsprovidedtotheDirectorsoftheBank,

31a consolidated Directors'Fees & M€eting Exp€nses

2,65s,A14
94 900

2,15A,114 502,662

1,397,091

865,751

671,600
L,665,281

72,653
300,280

440,000
3,622,511

22,016
311,888

4,396,427
1A6,247

Less: nter comPanY transa.tion

40

2,750,714 ___----3801892.



Jan'21-Mar'21

Taka

Jan'20-Mar 20

Taka
32 Auditors'Fees

Statutory
Others

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Bank Securities Lrmited

115.00{lu0

l l5,0L'r0

115,r1U0 0ll

115,000

32a ConsolidatedAuditors'Fees

33 Charges on loan tosses

34 Depreciation and Repairs of Bank's fusets
Conventionala lslam c bankine
Purchased of Spares parts/Accessories for Replacement of Banks Assets (a):

Items purchased for Replacement of Land, Bu lding and Construction
Iterns/Accessorles purchased {Replacenrent) for Furntture and Fixtures
Parts purchased (Replacement) for office Equipment
Items/Accessories purchased (Replacement) for Rented premises

Electricity Connect on Fee, installat on & Replacement
Telephone Connection Fee, lnsta lation & Replaceaaent
Domain/lnternet Connection Fee & tnstallrnent
Parts/Accessories purchased (Replacenrent) for Computer and Computer Equ pment
Parts/Accessories purchased (Rep acement) for Vehictes
Parts purchased (Replacement) for Equipnrent & Machinertes

Reoair. Renovation & Maintenance of Bank! Assets {b):

Repair and Maintenance for Furniture and Fixtures
Repair and Ma ntenance for Off ce Equipment
Repair and Maintenance for Rented premises

Repalr and Servicing of Computer and Computer Equipment
Repair and Maintenance for premises

Repairand Servic ng ofVehic es

Depreciatlon of Bank s Assets Own assets {c) *:

Land, Bullding and Connructton
Furniture & Fixtures
Machinery and Plants
Office Equipnrents
lntanglble Assets/Eangladesh Made Computer Software
oepr€ciation on vehicles,Transport
Computer and Cornputer Equipment
Vehicle-Office Use
Books

10,420,s92 5,512 688

21,740
1,744,262

2,926,513
231,242

2,936,70a
9,694

600

891,716

1,542,8]2
513,829

14,880

997,098

1,899,657

373,917

807,596

34,349

505,018

880.174

85,243
923,612

35,618

54,202
7,614

182,055

150,058

141,364
91,b52

1,000

159,111
1,244344 1,155 4t9

15,359,436

5,471,91A
1,703,142
6,194,3L9

7s0,000
6,750,162

230,000

11,,105,126

12,145,AA6

6,194,030

750,000 
|

5,702,558

767,500

_______1!!!:, s9!- 37 64 9

Deoreciation of Bark's Assets-Riqht of Use Assets (e) :

Office space 19,242,898
19,242,A9A

61,048 496 31 90c

41

Deoreciation of Eank's Assets-Leased Assets (b):

Land, Building and Construction
Furniture & Fixtures
Equipment and Mach nery



*Deoreciation has been charAe from rhp month of nLrr.hased

Totalla+b+c+d+el

34a Consolidated Depreciation and Repairs

)an'21-Mat'21
Taka

.lan'20-Mar'20

Taka

73,t53,432 43,933,008

73,153,432
s01,539

43,933,008
483,479

Less: lnt€r company transaction

35 Other Expenses

35.1 Bank Charges

35.2 Car, Vehicles and helicopters Expenses

Bank Charges (Note: 35.1)
Donation/Contributron and Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Car, Vehicles and hel copters Expenses (Noter 35.2)

ErokeraSe/Commission to Bank/FLs/Share Trading Co. (Note: 35.3)
Trarning & nternship A lowances (Note: 35.4)
Annual Subscriptron/Membershrp Fees-Regulatory/Govt./lnstltutions/Others
Entertainment and other Expenses (Note: 35.51

Travelling Expenses (lnland & Foreign) for official purpose (Note: 35.6)

Conveyance, Labor, Carriage and Freight Expense lNote:35.7)
Busrness Oevelopment/Promotion Expense (Note: 35.8)

Liveries and lJnrforms payment /Expense for Support staff
First Aid/Med cal Exp€nses

Newspaper, Magazine and Periodicals

Manpower/Security 5ervice Providers Commission & Charge (Note: 35.9)
Loss on sale of Secondary Govt, Trading Securities

Card Division Fees, Charges and Expenses (Note:35.10)
Agent Banking Charge and Expenses

Misceilaneous Expenses (Note: 35.11)
Lo!s on HFT (RevlTreasLrry Bonds

NRBC Eank Limited
NRBC Eank Secur ties L mited

Car or Vehicles Fuel (OiUGas/LPGi Cost

Car or Vehicles Hiring Charge

1,951,530
16,679,500

4,890,650

149,926
777,489

1,403,664
2,651,509
3,133,467
2,810,693

3,343,062
33,962
6,754

69,9ss
15,369,363

7\1,062
1,162,562
L,747,443
6,432,112

100,8s6,897

1,416,448
26,039,s00

4,984,817

212,364
7,258,423
1,,597,325

4,024,6a1
3,177,272
2,204,414
6,253,428

82,690
8,104

274,370

12,968,160
24,947,383

874,530
943,911

5,474,837
'12,5.7 4,088

/3 654 911 4\6 487

71,654,971 44,416,O47

163,755,361 169,236,3s6

4,890,65q 4,984,477

212,364

Clearing Cheque Charge (VAT lncl.)

Online/SMS Bank ng Charge (vAT lncl.)

Bank Charge incl. A/c Maintain./Cheq. lssue (VAT lncl.)

NPSS Transaction Commisslon (VAT lncl.)

344,772

974,671

636,241

71,967

830,636

561,846

2,668,050
2,222,600

2,745,962
2,434,855

3S.3 Brokerage/Commission and Discounl paid to Bank/Fls

35.4 Training, Scholarship and Allowan.e

Char8e and Discount paid to Bank/Fls

Commission paid to Bank/Fis

Brokerage Commissron/Fees - Share Tradrng (VAT Exernpted)

Commissron and Charge Paid ot Others

858

10,324
138,594

50

149,926

1,200

)11,764

Training and Seminar Fees & Expenses

Rec r u rtrn en t Test/Fees/A llowa nce

Honorar um^rainer Fees/Allowance
Scholarship and Higher Study Tralning
Research and Development Exp./Allowance
trternrhip Allowances to Universitle5 Graduate
Stlpend, Reward aod Recognitron

(Note 3s.4.1) 26,a43
309,586

432,000

660

8,000

449,571

260,000
229,250

214,642
145,000

42
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35.4.1 TraininB and Seminar Fees & Expenses

Domestic Training & Seminar Fees

Other Training Arranging Fees & Expenses

Seminar and Awareness Program txpense by 88/Regu ators

23,000

3,843

lan'21-Mar'21
Taka

Jan'20'Mar'20

Taka

1A4,at5
305.496

2,657,5O9 4,024,681

2,495,316
108.618

2,810,693 2,204,0t4

272,640
1,520,105

1,400,682

323,-129

2,193,541

2,569,623
205,020
35,0s0

6,154,553

98,875

6.253,428

35.5 Entertainment and Retreshment Erpenses

35.6 Travelling Erpenses (lnland & ForeiSn)for orficial purpose

Process Food lteme Through Mu!hak 11 (M 6.3) or VAT Paid

Food ltemsfrom Street or open Market
Green Food ltern from open Market

961,511
1,315,488

308,450

1,4 25,130

2,263,544
336,A4t

_________),1?3/67 _______j-) 11_,p 1

* Section 30(K) of lncome tax Ordinance, 1984, Foreign Travel engaged in providing any service to the Governrnent or Travel for Trad€

deleSates of Govt. will not be considered for limited of expense .e. 1.25% of yearly Turnover.

35.7 Conveyance, CarriaSe, Freight and Worker CharSe

35.8 Bu5inessDev€lopment/PromotionErpense

35.10 Card Charges and tipenses

Foreign Travel -Bank Sponsored

Foreign Travel Government Sponsored

lnland or Domestrc Trave by Staff

Local Conveyance by Staff
piumber, Electrician and labor Charge

Phys cally Carriage and Freight Charge

Fees and Charges for V SA Card

Computer Pa per and Card

Card Contract Po nt Verif cat on

15,369,363 _1?f qqlo

7,162,562 ____________q4Eq

Business Development (Gift of Prize 8ond, Goods/ tems to va ued clients of the Bank)

Gift (Prize Eond) for clients
Even! Management for Business Development Purpose

Display/distribution of Leaf et/Eanner/Festoon
Promotion and Routine Expense (Promotional lterns Distributed to Prospect ve clients)

3,022,O73

105,000

14,242
99,975

1,812
3,303,062

35.9 Manpower/Security S€rvi€e Providers Commission & Charge

Secunty Service Providers Commisslon & Charge

Manpower Serv ce Providers Commisslon & Charge

14,696,130
4,672,633

8,630,840

4,337 ,320

1,091,447

3,360

67,755

766,118

107.813

35.11 Miscellaneous Exp€ns€s

Laundry and Cleaning
Einding, Photograph and Photocopy
Cash Carrying/Remitting Charge to Security Servlce Provider
Nursery and Plantation Cost/Exp.

COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Related Expenses

Employee Welf are Expenses

Discomfort/Closing/Saturday Eanklng Expense
Conference/Shareholders Meeting/Programs/Openlng Ceremony Expense

NID Verlfication Charge to Bangladesh Election Comnrlssion (lncl. VAT)

Sundry Expenses

(Note :35.11.1) 809,418

94,611
1,680,926

136,147

1,020,695

243,300
2,A69,779

1,8r0

665,982 66

80,267
1,646,421

153,404

424,8tt
5,000

323,010
1,668,066

402,500

65,370

7aa,l79
27,299

643,168
22.815

6,O52,772 5,474,831

35.11.1 Laundry and Cleaning Expenses

Manual Laundry and Cleaning Expense

Auto Laundry and Cleaning Expense

43
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Jan'21-Mar'21

Taka

J.n'20-Mar'20
Taka

354

35

Consolidated Other Erpen5es

NRBC Bank Limited
NRBC Bank Securities Linrited

Less: lnter company transaction

Provision aSainst loans and advances

163,755,361
4 55

164,238,016 769,4t7,327

3 130,212 (15,616,338)

54,620,O27 98,303,900

s4,620,417 98,303,900

54,620,O21 98,303.900

(1,763,839) 7 4,761,276

-------92,ory,160
30,408,395

169,236,356
244,971

Provision for Unclaes fledlstandard Loans and Advances

Specia General Provision COVID-19

Provrsion for SMA Loans and Advances

r. Provislon aPainst uncla d loans and advances

ii. Provis on aeainst cla ed oans and advanc€s

52,131,313

(541,498)

23,758,325

90,161,912

36a Consolidated provision against loans and advancet

NRBC Ban k Limited
NRBC gan k Securities L mited

37 Provision for Diminution in Value of lnv€strnents

Provision for dimrnution of Shar€s list with DSE

Others

Provision for Sub-Standard Loans and Advances

Provision for Doubtful Loans and Advances

Provision for Bad & Loss of Loans and Advances

NRgC Eank Lrmired

NRBC gank Secuntie5 Lrm ted

1,257,479
2,867,646
(995,314)

1,734,644
4,290,938

(21,637,960)

{1,753,839) 74,16L,216

*Accordtng to OOS Circular 01, Dated February 10, 2020, NRB Commerclal Bank Lrmited maintained another 80 # 1205950072055133 at

NRBC Eank Secu ties Lrmiled under scheme of special Fund and lnvestment to be made as per clause 2 of the said circular.

1+ As per Clause cha (2)(i) of DOS Clrcular 01, Dated February 10, 2020, All kind revaluation will be suspended till February 2025 resulting no

provislon have to be provided of the aforesaid period and Flnanclal Statement will be finaiIed on cost basis.

37a Consolideted Provision for Oiminution in Value of lnvestmenls

NRBC Bank Limrted

NRBC Bank Secunties L mited

(1,753,839)

13,233,121
7 4,761,216

-____J116e,88?_ 
________L!,16J,216

Provision for Oll-Balance Sheet Exposures

Conventionaland lslamrc bark ng

38

38a Provision for OftBalance Sheet Exposures

42,O15,160 30,408,395

42.075.150 30,408,195

075 160

164,23A,A16 169,437,321

51,489,815 113,920,237-72

f----- 3oxosE l



SL Particulars

39 Current Tax Ex ble

1 Taxable lncome

2 Curentlax Payable @37 5% before considerinS exva ordinary tems

3 Less 10% Tax exemption/rebate on actual expendrture of C5R 15RO 229120111

4 Add:Dividend lncome Tax [20% Tax as per Paripatra 2020 21]

5 AddiGain on Sale of Shares and Debentures [10% Tax as per SRO n0.196/2015]
6 CLrrrent Tax Payable after considering extra ordinary items

7 Deferred Tax Liability for the period

8 Tax Expense for the Period

39a Consolidat€d Cur€nt Ta)( Expense

NRBC Bank Limited

NRBC Sank Securitie! L,mrted

39b Consolidated Current Tax Payable

NRBC Bank Limited

NRBC Eank Securties L m ted

40 Oeferred Tax (lncome)/Expense Carrvins Amt Tax Sase

aixed Assets other than ROU 684,600,955 636,46'l,172
Total Taxable Temporary Difference at Asset side

Provision for Classified Loan 1,105,361,981

Total Oeductible Temporary Difference at [iability slde

Net Taxable deductible Temporary Oifference Ii.e. Tax will be paid in future period]

Tax Rate @37.50% i.e deferred Tax Liability
Less:Deferred Tax ln.ome as at31.12.2020
oeferred Tax lncome for the year

40a consolidated Def€rred Tax (lncome)/ Expense

lan'21-Mar'21
Taka Taka

Jan'20-Mar'20

136 091 561 524,242,583

216,O34,335
(1,667,9s0)

376.733

196,590,969
(2,603,950)

t_27

123 056

274,866,174 193,987,020

63,546,595

195.264,407

1.559167

1 27 2,987

318,4L2,169 195.260,007

116 820,679)

27 4,456,1,14

11,054,058

19t,987,020

1,301,867

285,920,213 195,288,887

Temporary Ditterence

48,733,183

(1,105,361,981)
____.LL1!f?!.6Zer

l,831,298,192)

NRBC Bank Limited

NRBC Bank Securities Limited
63,546,595

21r,379

t,272,941

267,500

(831,298,792)

19 48,1L9 ,41 2)

355,544 802)
(460,007,169) (3s6,817,789)

63,546,595 1,27 2,981

0.413 0.33s

0.413 0.277

0.440 0.345

___iL19:!!1f!]_L
(1,057,128,198)

(396,460,s] 4)

41 Earnings Per Share (tPS)

289,989,s10

702,516,998

194,942,853

582,516,998

41.1 Resated Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Profit after Taxation

Number of Ordinary Shares outstanding
Earnings Per Share

41a Consolidat€d Earnings Per Share (EPS)

41.la Restated Consolidated Earnings per Share (EpS)

289,989,s10

702,516,998

194,942,853

142,516,998

Net Profit attributable to the shareholders of parent company
N!mber of Ordinary 5hares outstandlnt
Earnints PerShare

308,985,295

702,516,994

241,021,271

582,516,998

Net Profit attributable to the shar€holders of parent company
Number of Ordinary Shares outstaflding

Earnlngs Per Share'

308,985,295

702,516,998

241,027,214

702,516,998

0.440 0 286

Earnings Per Share (EPS) has been Calculated by dividing rhe basic earnings wlth the number of ordinary sha.es outstandrnt as of l1 March 2O2r in ternr5
of lnternational Accounting Standard (lAS)-33

45

318 412 759 I

,,,U',,,' I
349,678,156 196,829,375

P.ofit after Taxation

Number of Ordinary Shares outstanding
Earnings Per Share

63,751,924 1,540,488



42 Receipts from Other Operating Activities
lnterest on Treasury Bill

lnterest on Money at call

lnterest on Tr€asury Bond

lnterest on Coupon Bond

Garn frorn lnvestment in Share and Debenture
Gain on Sale of Approve Securities

Service Charges and Fees

Locker Rental lncome
online Transaction Commission
lncome from Card Servrces

Charges on Trade Finance

Miscellaneo!s Earnlngs

1,761,697
s89,878,s70

15,368,562
1,230,556

214,514,328
26,446,153

253,500
2,192,970
4,462,148

30,444,280
11,a72,937

4,134,114
9,642,239

128,624,951

30,494,829

767,4?9,410
8,038,419

305,000

842,815
7,181,117

31,984,002

a,693,211

Jan'20-Sep'20
Taka

_______8s3,4tJ100 591,418,798

898,421,744
14,139,298

591,418,798
270,579

______11!,r!!,99!_ 591,689,317

297,394,047 272,5s4,490

42a Consolidated Receipts from Other Operating Activities

43 Payments lor Other Operating Activities

43a Consolidated Payments for Other Operating Activities

NRBC Bank Lrmlted

NRBC Bank Securities L mited

Rent, Taxes, lnsurance. flectricitv, etc
Legal, Regulatory Fees and Documentation Expense

Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication, etc
Dr.ectors'lees & Meeting Expen5es

Purchased for Replacement/Spares parts /Accessorles of Banks Assets

Repair & Maintenance of Bank'5 Assets

Payment for Donation/Contribution/CSR
Other Expenses

77,673,956
28,111,013

13,157,008
2,655,814

10,820,592
7,284,344

16,619,500
147,475,861

74,388,304

2M,O21
57,500

10,879,877
4,396,421
6,668,1O7

6,668,107
26,039,500

143,213,O52

44 Payment/{Settled/Rec€ived} for Other Assets

NRBC 8a nk Lrmiied

NRBC Bank Securities Limrted

Advance Security Depo!t

Advance Office Rent

Advance Rent for lnitial Payment of Right of Use Assets

lnter Branch GeneralAccount Balance (0r Balance)

Non-rnterest Blocked Asset Account
lnterest Receivable'COVIO Block Account
Adtustment Account Clearing

eKYC Settlement A/c
Shar€ Sale proceed Recervable

300,823,024 362,297,Ot 1

300,823,024 362,297,O77

________19r9!,!!!i 11,287,836

86,100
(19,94s,913i

24,7 24,529

21,965,332

(40,724,803)

3,188,988
109

(91,007)

10,454,680

11,971,116|,

2,895,338

297 394,481
3,424,931

362,464,257
(167,180)

Ca5h lncrease/(Decrease) through lntercompany Transactlon

44a consolidated Payment/(Settled) for other Assets

Cash ncrease/(Decrease) through ntercornpany Transact on

(9,705,6s8)

\48,191,777)
,903,434) 3,386,676

,903,4341 3,386,676

46

t.",rlr-s"il,I Taka

NRBC Ba nk Limited
NRBC Bank Securities Limited

I r r)B ?.s]6l
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lan'20-Sep'20
Taka

Jan'19-Sep'19

Taka

45 lPayment)/Received of Other Liabiliti€s

NRBC Bank Lifir ted
NRBC Bank Securit es Limited

FC Held Agarnst BTB Bills, EDF Loan and Others
OBUs Account wlth lntl D v-HO USD

Adiustment Account Cleanng
lnter Branch GeneralAccount Balance (Cr Ealance)
Received against service of Card Business (Accrued income)

Parking GL For Daiy Txn of EOD Settlerrent
lJnearn lncome on Baisalam

lJnearn lncome on LDBP (lslamic)

Unearn revenue on Murabaha (lslamic)

Compensation Account (lslamic)

Qa384,5A11
17,63A

1341,1s7)
4,862,277

(0)

102,795

11,242,s1.s1

ll,2sL,o7a)
340,775

321,,747,729

112,453,136

19,355,171

45.a Consolidated(PaymentI/ReceivedofOthertiabilities

a6 (Purchase)/Sale of Government Securities

17 t,9o2,47Ol 453,516,182

453,516,182

_______p],e92.47.9L __-lj1!)9,182

l.71,9O2,47O) 453,S16,182

_____:E!,e28,474 2,305,242,125

Treasury Bills'HFT

Treasury Bills'HTM
Le55: Decrease of Revaluation Gain on Treasury Eills which is non cash

4,57 5,694,293

\67 2,841,428],

1231,924,39A1

978,O71,344

7,296,977,172
30,193,564

47

Cash lncrease/(De.rease) through lntercompany Transactron

r71.e02 470)ll



N RB Commercial Bank timit.d
sch€d! e oi Propetry, P ant & Eq! pme.t forA..ountl.g P!rpos€

As at lr Marrh ?o21

1 Land, Blld.g and connructon

2 Furn ture and lixures
3 Machinery and Plant

5 Comp!te. &Computer Eq uipment
6 htangib e A$et5/ Banclad€sh Made

ComD!te r Softwa re
7 MotorVehlces Olilc€ Used

a MotorvehlclesTranrport
9 Professiona s and Reference Books

304,532,531

117,613,46t

7.5tv,4

10.00% 135,935,537
235,059,505

t39,427,455 6,r94,3L9 t4s,621,1)5

41,639,075
32,212,3a1

1J,Oal,69A

23,3)O

13,569,997
22,433,37)

23,365
23,543,321

5ed arsetr: Moto. Vehlc e
53 463.767 3 955

t9 330

550,334,360 709 951

Rlqht-ot-use assets : otfice space r 142

16,91L,592 3 96,2t4,490 t46,t33,451

1,215,46:t,5S3 550,334,450 s2

NRB Commer.ial Bank Limited
schedule ofP.operty, Plant& EquipmentlorTax P!rpore (3rd Schedule Ar Per lT Ru e,19a4)

As at 3l March 2021

51 33 s7 6 a3

sl

NO

1 Land, Buildlng and conrtu.tion
2 Furnitlre and fixures
3 Machln€ryand Plant
a Office Eq! pment and Ma.hrn€rv
5 Compulerand Comput€r Eq!'pheht
6 ntang bleA$et3/8ans adesh Made

291,244,954
16oo% 11,151,535622,470,550

304,532,531

t12,613,46\

t26,622,4)l
6,qa4,457
2.327,120 26,351,627

74,537,7)1

22,a33,327
2t,445

1?q,s9q

19l,934 3,229,15r

16

2
'l

l

7253

25413 55553 913

3l r5 554

l*l

r79,345,799

,r",oo",ra,
117,253,7a3

150,636,062

MotorVehi. er office used
MotorVehic e5 Transpoft
Profess onak and Reieren.e Books

J
3

10 leased A55etr: Mororvehi.le



Annexure B

NRB Commercial Bank Limited
lslamic Banking Operations

as at and for the period ended 3L March 2021

The operation of our lslamic Banking is totally different from the Bank's conventional operation as the former

operates their business on the basis of lslamic Shariah. Accounting system is vital for ensurin8 Shariah compliance in

such banking operation. Our lslamic Banking operation is committed to follow the accounting principles that refrain

from interest. ln a nutshell, we follow under noted principles for accounting under its lslamic Banking umbrella, run

through a separate lslamic Banking software namely Ultimus

1 Deposit Collection and income Sharine Ratio (lSR) based Profit Distribution

For procurine funds from depositors, our lslamic Banking follows Al-Wadiah and Mudaraba principles. ln case of Al-

Wadiah Account, no profit is allowed at present. But for Mudaraba depositors, NRBC is follow lncome Sharing

technique in our lslamic Banking operator.

tncome sharing module of NRBC has been appreciated by different quarters/institutions/ organizations, particularlY

by the Central Shariah Board for lslamic Banks of Bangladesh and lslamic Banks Consultative Forum. Our module

offers pre-defined tncome Sharing Ratio (lSR) for each type of depositor and the Bank. The ISR determines the

portion of income for each type of depositor and the Bank. For example, the ISR of 75 : 25 would mean that 75% of

distributable income is to be shared by the concerned depositors and the rest 25% to be shared by the Bank. The lsR

between each type of Mudaraba depositors and the Bank (Mudarib) are duly disclosed at the time of Account

opening and/or beginning of the concerned period. Profit rate is emerged at actual, as derived from the income

fetched from deployment of the concerned fund. As such our rate of profit on deposit under lslamic Banking is

nothing but a post facto expression of the respective agreed sharing ratios. Our profit rate is an output based on the

Bank's earning on investment.

Types of Mudaraba Deposit

Distributable lnvestment

lncome Sharing Ratio

Clie nt Bank

Al wadeah Current Deposit A/c (AWCDA)

I\y'udaraba Savings Account (MSA)

Muda raba Shohoj Shanchay

Mudaraba Special Notice Deposit Account (MSND)

Mudaraba Term Deposit A/c (MTDR 1 Month)

Mudaraba Term Deposit A/c (MTDR 2 Months)

Mudaraba Term Deposit A/c (MTDR 3 Months)

Mudaraba Term Deposit A/c (MTDR 6 Months)

I\4udaraba Term Deposit A/c (MTDR l Year)

Mudaraba Term Deposit A/c (MTDR 2 Year)

Mudaraba Term Deposit A/c {MTDR 3 Year)

Mudaraba Term Deposit A/c (MTDR 4 Year)

l\,4udaraba Term Deposit A/c (MTDR 5 Year)

M udaraba Monthly lnstallment Scheme

Nludaraba Monthly Profit Scheme

o%

45%

s0%

35%

60%
60%

70%

72%

72%

72%

75%

75%

700%

55%

s0%

65%
40%

40%

30%

28%

28%

28%

28%

28%

28%
25%

25%

Despite of above mentioned sharinS principle, Bank distributed the profit by making expenditure as per direction of

49

Board in its 93rd meeting held on January 18,2020



e ration and Return Thereon2 lnvestm nt Obe

lnvestments of our lslamic Banking are broadly categorized in the following two types in respect of charging (rate of)

return:
Fixed return based investment
Variable return based investment

Fixed return base investment system is applicable for our Bai-Murabaha Muajjal lnvestment mode. Under this mode,
Bank sells the goods to a client at a fixed profit /mark-up on deferred payment including post import basis. Hire

Purchase Sh,rkatul Melk (HPSM) is also a fixed return based investment mode. ln this case rate of rent is fixed but
amount of rent becomes variable on the basis of diminishing balance method.

Variable return based income is applied for our Musaharaka mode of investment. ln these cases, only ratio of lncome
Sharing is stated in the agreement. Bank bags income on the basis of the concerned venture according to the agreed
ratio (comparable to our Mudaraba deposit products). Genuine loss, if any, is borne according to capital ratio of the
client & the Bank.

3 lncome/ Revenue Recopnition Princiole

The bank earns income from various sources such as charges, fees, commission and investment income. To recognize
all sorts of income, Bank follows Shariah principle strictly. Usually charges, fees & commission etc. are recognized on
actual basis. Recognition of income from investment follows principles as under:

For Bai-Murabaha uaiial lnvestment

While creating each deal, in case of Bai-Murabaha Muajjal mode of investment, markup/profit is added to the bank's
purchase cost with a credit to unearned income A/c. Thereafter time apportionment of profit is recognized out of the
unearned income amount at the end of each month on accrual basis. Allowance (rebate) for early repayment, if any,

:11l:l-*:!"'oo""o "'

For Hire Purchase Shirkatul Melk {HPSM) lnvestment

ln case of HPsM mode of investment rent is charged and taken into income account at the end of each month on
accrual basis.

lf the account has a provision of gestation period, generally no income is earned during the period. ln this case
income starts just after the end of gestation period. However rent is chargeable in spite of gestation, if the delivery of
asset is completed in usable condition such as a machine or a set of machinery or building etc.

All accrual income is subject to prevailing classification and provisioning rules of Bangladesh Bank

For Musharaka lnvestment

ln recognizing the revenue from Musharaka lnvestment we follow the actual (cash/ realization) basis instead of
accrual i.e. no income is recognized until the result of the venture js arrived at.

50



4 Cost Recognition Principle

Cost in respect of profit paid on deposit is recognized on accrual basis. Monthly accruals in this respect are calculated

on the basis of lncome Sharing Ratio. Other costs are also recognized on the accrual basis following the matching
conceot of Accountins.

To ensure/ supervise Shariah compliance in banking operation, NBRC has a knowledgeable Shariah Supervisory

Committee comprising renowned Fuqaha, lslamic bankers and academicians conversant in lslamic Economics &
Fina nce.
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Particulars

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash:

ln Hand {lncluding Foreign Currencies)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s) (including FC)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions

ln Bangladesh

outside Bangladesh

Pla.ement with other banks and tinancial institutions

NRB Commercial Bank Limited
lslamic Banking Unit

Balance Sheet

n 31 March 2021

Annexure-B

At Sep 30, 2020 At Dec 31, 2019

Taka

3 24 976 863

422,757 799 80,698,799

422,757,799 80,698,799

46 000 46 400 00

!97,393 35 222,753 L52

6 783,054 7,728,1-19

70a,570,755 529,500,952

646 601 426 518 54 074

61,969,339 70,646,874

708.570.765 s29,s00,9s2

___-logEllE_ 529,500,952

a6,766,480

740,000

3,s00,000
-16,491. 

,791

68,s30,033

38,043,000

6,A62,1-66

lnvestments

Government
Others

investments

General investments

Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

Other assets

Totalassets

TIABITITIES ANO CAPITAT

Liabilities

Placement from other banks, Iinancial institutions and agents

Deposits and other accounts

A[wadeeah current accounts and other accounts

Bills payable

Mudaraba Shohoj Shanchay

Mudaraba savings bank dePosits

Mudaraba notice dePoslts

Mudaraba fixed deposits

Mudaraba Scheme DePosits

Sundry Deposits

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity

OFF BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

Acceptances and endorsements

Letters of Suarantee

B d Bond Local

rrevocable letters of credit

Bills for collection

Other contingent liabilities

Other commitments

Total ofl-Balance sheet exposures including contingent liabilities

4,013,863

23,963,000
6,367,O49

26,463,000

46,400,00046,400,000

1.22 ,134 ,992
100,018,159

1.5L,949 ,941

45,443,689

49,633,295

10,000

35,773,375

28,064,6aL

1,665,546

3a3,481 ,841

L4,822,7a8

5,396,542

34,607,363

181,826

54,813,015

37,090,27s

4,598,275

470,220,429

40,384,888

10,705,416.58
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236.027.770 44,105,166

Taka

2.412,228 145,141,960



Particulars

Annexure B

NRB Commercial Bank Limited
lslamic Eanking Unit

Profit and Loss Account
For the Period ended 30 Se mber 2020

lan'21-Mar'21
Taka

.Jan'20-Mar'20
Taka

3,95s,881
5,609,643

69,684
661,883

OPERATING INCOME

lnvestrnent income
Profit paid on deposits and borrowings, etc
Net investment income

Profit on lnvestment with bank and financial institutions
commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operating income
Total operating income (A)

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salary and allowances
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc.
Legalexpenses

Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc
Chief Executive's salary and fees
Directors' fees & meeting expenses
Auditors'fees
charges on loan losses

Depreciation and repairs of Bank's assets

Other expenses
Total operating expenses (B)

Profit before provision (C = A-8)
Provision for investments
General provision
Specific provision

Provisio;'r for of balance sheet items
Total provision (D)

Profit before taxation (C-D)

1.,011,91.7

861,390
374,674

185,005

75,505

6s3 162) (592,198)

660,158 331 688)

80,000

345,L25

35,200

460
435,397 35 660
224 762 1367,348)

_________4!t32_________E!2.319I

10,212
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Properties & Assets Notes
Al March 31,2021

Taka

At Dec 31,2020

Taka

Non Current Assets:

Property, Plant & Equ pment

lnvestmenls:
lnvestment in Share & Stock

Loan and Advances:

Margln Loan

NRBC Bank Securities Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at March 31, 2021

Current Assets:

Advances, Deposits, Prepayments, Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

7

8

44,453,072

82,646,334

86,7L2,000

t96,475,978

4

5

6

Total Properties & Assets

Shareholders'Eouitv:

Share Ca plta I

Reta ned Ea rn ngs

Current tiabilities
Other Liabilities

Overdraft NRBC Bank Ltd

Lone Term Liabilities

Long Term Loan

Total Equity and Liabilities

sd'

The annexed notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

-sd-

127 099,406 283,187,9L8

7,454,341,379 L,496,695,47 2

462,799,t64 441, 735

499 146

7,454 ,347,3?9 I,496,695 ,47 2

Chief Executive Oflicer

9

10

5

11

L2

13

sEO & Head ol Finance

Place: Dhaka

Date:April 24,2021

5,851,466

4 I 238 3s9,3s9,30s

848,297,1.83

-lilEtEEr

400,000,000

62,799,164

400,000,000

47,692,735

200,290,339

299,301,801

2s8,397,822
296,605,315

500,000,000I!EIE'',TiI1
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NRBC Bank Securities Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome

For the vear ended March 31, 2020

Particulars

Revenue

Less: Direct Expense/Cost of Revenue

Gross Profit

Operating Expenses

Salary & Allowances

Rent, Taxes, lnsurance, Electricity, etc.

Legal/Prof essional/Preliminary Expenses

Stamp, Postage & Telecommunication etc.

Stationery, Printing, Advertisement, etc.

Board of Directors' MeetinB Expense

Depreciation & Repair of Property, Plant & Equipnrent

Other Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Profit/(Loss)
Add : other Financial lncome

Less: Other Financial Expense

Operating Profit/(Loss) before Provision

Provision against Diminution of Share

Total Provision

Profit/(Loss) before Taxation
Provision for Taxation

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

Profit/Loss after taxation
Other Comprehensive lncome

Total comprehensive lncome/(loss)

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

sd

sEo & Head of Finance

Place: Dhaka

Date: April 24,2021

15

t7
18

19

20

22

23

5,356,293

713,188

50,600

r99,624
83,434

106,247

483,079

200,97 7

7 t,837,636
15,248,505

56,583,132 15,515,531

8,430,029

909,13s

69,000

2L9,876

270,522

94,900

501,539

482,655

70,977,595 7 ,L93,430

45,605,537 4,323,701

58,792]. (8,004)

45,546,7 45 4,375,O97

73,233,121.

13,233,72L

32,37 r,81.6

77,265,347

L,307,861

267 ,500
27,706,429 6,7 45,730

27,706,429 6,7 45,730

0.t7

-sd-

Chief Executive Officer

Notes
March 2021

Taka

March 2020

Taka

L4

15

18,499,573

2,983,042

24

25

26

8,375,097

7,569,367

27 11,054,058

21L,329

29 0.5 3

The annexed notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements
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NRBC Bank Securities Limited

Statement of Cash tlows
For the year ended March 31, 2020

Particulars
At March 31,2021

Taka

At Mar.h 31,2020
Taka

A. Cash tlows from operating adivities

ca5h received from :

Brokerage Commission/Charge Receipts

lnterest income Received on Margin Loan

Dividend Received

Gain on Sale of Shares and Debentures

Cash payment to:
Laga Charge to DSE

lnterest Paid for OD & Term loan

CDBL Charges paid for Share Trading (Net)

DE5/BSEC/RJSC Fees & Char8e paid for facilitating Trade

Paid to the EmploYee

Legal/Preliminary ExPense

Audit Fees

Payments to suppliers/Service providers

Paid for Other Operating Activities

operating profit belore changes in operating assets & liabilities

lncreased/decreased in operating assets and liabilities

lncreased/{Decreased) of Deposit from client against Share putchased

lncreased/(Decreased) of Deposit from client against lPo Fund

(Receivable)/payable to Parents CompanV

(lncreased)/ Decreased in Operating Atsets

Net cash from/(used in)operating activities (A)

Cash used in lnvesting Activities

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment

lnvestment in Shares/Securities

Advances, deposits, prepayments, Receivables

Loa n and Advances

Net cash used in lnvesting Activitles (B)

Cash flows from Financing Activitiel

Loan From Parent Company (NRBC Bank Ltd)/OD facility

Dividend Paid

Net cash flows lrom Iinancing activities (C)

Net Surplus/(Deficit) in Cash and Bank Balances for the year (A+B+C)

Cash and Bank Ealance at beginning of the year

Cash & Bank Balance ar the end of the year (*)

{*)Cash & Bank Balance:

Cash in Hand

Cash at Bank

22,662,592

30,103,034

4,326,172

74,139,294

6,'762,37 4

5,t80,719
2,176,724

3,839,700

2,210,284
16,626,092

540,472
61,53s

a,430,029
69,000

11,305,004

543,247

650,120

2,060,920

17s,929

96,O73

1,811,820

50,600

57,500

1,193,687
(217,780)

7t,a1r,636

39,786 062

18,499,573

5 878,869

12,620.70432,043,57 4

168,47 s ,492) 31,179 ,420)

$4,47s,4 92l, {8 r,779,4?0)
(59,158.716)

121,493)
(59,149,933)

42,169,390
(ss,038,190)

3L6,'1r7)

3t,272,21,8)

6,055,966

15,506,639

172,046,227 | (60,026,330)

(5,3s3,439) 59,353,836

59,353,836(s,353,439)

(113,829,584)

L96,47 5,918

(73,103,682)

149 8a1,324

82,646,334

47,3a6,100
35,2 59 634

-------82f!98!-
The annexed notes form an inte8ral part of the Financial Statements'

1,150

76,7a2,484

'5d-
sd'

sEO & Head of Finance
chief Executive Officer

Place: Dhaka

oate:April 24, 2021,
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NRBC Bank Securities Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity

As at March 31.2021

Particulars Paid up capital Retained Iarnings Total

o enl Balance at lanua 0L,2A20 400,000,000 41,692,735 441,692,t35
Net Profit after Tax for the year 27,L06,429 2).,706,429
Balance at Oecember 3 2020 400,000,000 62,799,764 462,799,764

Ba,ance at December 31,2020 400,000,000 41,692,735 441- ,692 ,7 35

-sd- -sd-
SEO & Head of Finance Chie, Executive Officer

Place: Dhaka

Oate. Aptil 24, 2021

s7



NRBC Bank Securities Limited
Selective Notes to the Preparation of FinancialStatements

For the period from.January 01,2021 to March 31, 2021

I Accounting Policies:

Accounting policies have been followed in preparing this financialstatements is same as a financial statements

of the company of preceding financial year as of March 31-' 2021'

2 Provision and Others:

Property, plant and equiPment

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and

impairmentlosses,asperBAS16:Property,PlantandEquipmentThecostofacquisitionofanasset
comprisesitspurchasepriceandanydirectlyattributablecostofbringinEtheassetstoitsworking
condition for its intended use inclusive of inward freight, duties and non-refundable taxes Depreciation

range from 10o/o-3O%

b. lnvestment:

provisions for diminution in value of investment is made for loss arising on diminution value of

investment in quoted shares and is Siven effect in the accounts on quarterly basis'

c Revenue & ExPense Recognition

Revenue & Expense is recognized on accrual basis

Provisionforincometaxhasbeenmadeontaxableincomeafternecessaryaddbackinaccordance
WiththeprovisionsofFinanceAct2o2o,thelncomeTaxordinancelg84andotherrelevantlegislation
as a pplicable.

3 Others:

i. Figures relating to previous year/period included in this report have been rearranged' wherever

considered necessary.

ii'ThefiguresappearinginthesefinancialstatementsareexpressedinTakacurrencyandroundedoffto
the nearest Taka unless otherwise stated

a

58

d. Taxation:



At Mar 31,2021 At De.31.2020

4.0O PJo6€rtv. Plant and Eouioment

Openlng Balance

Add: Addition During the yea(Net)
r4,424,924

669,56s

74,694,489

21,491

\4,121,,9A2
Less: Ac.umulated Deprectat on

Written Down Value
324,621

s,197,36t

A Schedul€ of Property, Plant and Equipment is given in Anne,(ure,1 lor accounring & Ta)( purpose

t64,771,933
21,3,7 49,99A

985,315

A 5(hedule of tnv€stments in Shares is given in Annexu.e -Z
418,509,218 359.359_105

5.Ol lnvestmenl in Share Strategi( ttrvestmenr 35,985,315 35,985,316

5.00 l4ve*ment in Share & Srocl(

Quored Srdre (Publ c,v r,aded ,rsteo w lh DSt)
Cost of Acouisition of DSE TBEC & Share

tnitiat Pubtic offer
lnvestment in ShareStrategic tnvestmenr A/c INote: S.0tl

82,163,999

273,149,990

27,460,OA0

35,98s,315

14,694,489

8,843,023

5,851,466

Account 1205950066923412 untit comptet on of three year i.e. December 2021

According to Demutualizanon Act 2013,
Shanghai Stock ExchanEe At the same
Ordinance 1984 dated October 30,2018
1205950056923412 Therefore, company

OSE was atreed to sale 25% share to Strategi
Nationai Board of Revenue(NBR) issued ji.
stated thar all proceed of selint to Strate8ic
could not recognized as cap tat Eain due to al

c panner to Shenrhen Stock Exchange &
erd.,3 fl e!n-qrtvsr{f/bs!- tncome Tat
pa(ner will be operated in 80 Accolnt
lamo!nt being biock to rhe aforesaid BO

5.00 Loan and Advan.es
Margln Loan

7.00 Advanc€s. deootits, oreoavments. Receivabter

Security Deposir (Note: 7.01)
Advance lncomeTar (Note:7 02)
Advance Others (Note: 7 03)
Ac.ount! Rece vable (Note: 7.04)
Deferred Tax Assets (Note: 7.04)

7.01 Securitv deoosits

Security Deposit with Centrat Depository Banttadesh Ltd. (CDBL)

7.03 Advance Others
Advance Office Re,rt (Head Office)
Advanc€ To employee vehicle
Advance to supptiers

200,000

39,853,739

4,r42,645
246,588

200,000

33,835,352

1,498,503

5r,088,507

89,538

903,335 3/3 844,291,1a3

44,45t,O72 85.712 OOO

200,000 200,000
200,000 200,000

903,33s,373 848,297.183
Thi5representamoUntofloantothecu5tom€ra8ainst5haresp!rcha5edUnder,.",.ffi

27,O45,58r

1,489,795

8,852,248

46,500

525,574
1,893,94r

22,60A,2t0

\,449,795
7,796,906

46,500

1,893,941

_______19.!!!l!,
Gain Tax on Sare of share \25% i.e. 7ao3,777x2r ress cost) no. share sare ro Shenzhen stocks & Shanghai Srock ExchanSe
@Tk.21.00 Throush DsE in 2018 which to be urirized afrer expirv of 3 (Three) years as s.R.o No 319 Ayrn/aykor/2018 Dated Nov-
11-201A

852,500
2.530,594

759,352

1,035,300

463.2A3

59
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7,02 Advance tncome Tax

On Bank tnterest
On Dividend tncome
AdvanceTax, Others
Advance Tax Corporate u/s 74& 64
Advance Tax, Strate8ic tnvestment'



At Mar 31,2021 at Dec 31,2020

7.04 Arra.udrlSeilabLq
Receivable from Merchant Bank

Dhaka Stock ExchanBe Ltd. (Seftlernent A/c) Broker

Dhaka Sto.k Erchange Ltd. (Settlement a/c) Dealer

71,229,732

24,005,825

15,853,550
246,688

245.68A 51,088,507

7.0s qc&-Eedl4-Ar:rl!

opening Balance from [Not€ 11.04]

Add Addit on During the Year

Lessr adj!stment during the perrod

1122,8O7')

272,345

8.00 cash and Cash Eouivalents

Cash at Ba.k (Note;08.01)

47,386,700

3s,259,534

39,295

196,416,523

82.545.334 195,475,918

538

89,538

1.72, 419

2 3,204

29,699,571

1

25,957,511

1,050

3,741,016

8.01

9.00

Cash at Bank

NRB Commer(ial aank Limited. Princioal Blanch lal

NRB Comrnercial Bank Limited Cus a/C 0101 360_099

NRB Commercial Eank Limited IPO A/C 0101_350_098

NRB Commercial Eank Limited Operation A/C 0101-354_002

Al.Arala lslami Sank Limited. Motiiheel Branch lb)

Al-Araiah lslami Bank Limited Cus A/C 0021220006396

al-Araiah lslamlBank Limited De3le r A/C 0021220006385

Total (a+b)

Balance shown as minimum balance due to banking policv

5hare capital
Authoriled Capital

10O,Oo0,OOO ordinary shares of Taka 10 00 each

Irsued. Subtcrib€d and Paid'uD Caoital

40,000,000 Ord nary Shares of Taka 10.00 each fUIlv paid

Shareholding positron at March 31,2021is as folows:

Name of Shareholders No, ofsharcs

NRB aommercial Bank Limited 36,000,000

Dr Toufique Rahman Chowdhury 200,000

Mr. Md. Shahldu Ahean 200,000

Mr. Mohammed Mahtabur Rahman 200,000

Ms Anika Rahman 200,000

Mr Marzanur Rahman 2oo'ooo

Mr a M Saidur Rahman 200,000

Mr. A.K.M Mostafrzur Rahman 228,570

Mr. abu Bakr Chowdhury 200,000

Mr. Mohammad Shahid lslam 27A,SAO

Mr Loquit Ullah 200,000

Mr Tamals'M Parvez 224'570

Mr. Raflkul rslam Mia Arzoo 218'574

Mr' Md' Mohiuddin z2a's7o

Ms. Shamimatun Nasim 200,000

^,rr 
Mohammed Adnan lmam 228'510

Mr. Mohammed Oliur Rahrnan 28'S7A

Mr. Dr Raflqul lslam Khan 200,000

Mr Mohammad zakaia Kha. 200,000

Mr. Aziz u Ahmad 200,000

200,000

40,000,000

35,259,534

000 1,000,000,000

1 301

177,263,266

3,845

5 410,933

749,724

23,568,184

5,021

Mr. Mohrnrmed Manzuftr lslam

r96,436,523

4OO-OOO.OOO 400,000,000



At Mar:11, 202r At O€c 31,2020

10.00 Sdei!3dl [i!r!
Op€ninB Salance

Add Total Comprehensrve tncome/(Loss) during the year
41,692,135

27,106,429
72,O09,932

41,,682,803

Less: Oiv dend Paid lor
62,799,754 53,592,735

12,000,000

62,799,t54 4t,692,735
Oth€r tiabilities
Payable to Stock Exchanges (Note: 11.01)
Payable to Clients (Nore: 11.02)

C!rrent lncome Tax Payabte (Note: 11.03)

Deferred Tax Liability (Note: r1.04)
Statutory Audit Fee payable

IDS at Sour.P

VDS atSource
lncentive and Performance Eonus
Provision for Diminutlon of Shares/tnv€stmenr
lnterest Pavable on Term Loan

Pavable with Merchant Bank

Provision Gratuity F!nd

Other payable

74,22t,976
130,518,S19

37,592,396

!2t,19t
57,500

342,561

t62,2A7

3,544,4/3

!3,233,721

214,414

94,?OA

113,040

9,52'1,

11.00

(Note 11.0s)

2t7,231
212,998,690

26,538,338

57,500

2,497,616

67,347

3,544,473

4,t90,278
8,282,822

9,521
20o,290,339 25A,397,a22

11.01 Pavable to Sto(k Erchanees
Dhaka Stock Exchange Lrd. Broker
Dhaka Stock Exchante Ltd Dealer

Opening Balance

Add:Addition Durine the year

?1o,228

7,OA9

25,538,338

11,054,058
15,699,994

10,838,344

14,221,916

74,221,976 2t0,228

11,02 Pavable to Ctients t30,518,519 212.998.690

11.03

This represents amount pavable to customers aSainst sale ofshares andlor receipts for purchasinS of shares. No payabte for ctient
tPo

Curr€nt lncome Tar payable

L€ss: Adjustmenr durin8 the per od

11.04 O€ferred Tai Liabilitv

Openint Batance

Add: Addirion Our ng the year

Less:Adjustment During the year

11.05 Provkion for Oiminution of Shares/lnv€stment

Unrealiued loss of share/5ecurities

Kept 50% Provsion for Unreatned toss of share/securities ,r

Opening Batance

Add:Addition During the year

LessrAdtustment During the year

37 s92,395

37,592,396

25,538,338

26,538,338

277,329

89,538

121,791

26,461,442

13,233 ,/21

73,243,727

_--___1!,rlill
Provisions tor diminution in varue ot investmenrt have been mainrained in accordan.e with iAs 37 and BsEC circurart
SEC/sRtlMB/Poticy-s/2O2Oh 32 oated lanuary 30, 2o2O

12.00 Overdraft racititv From NRSC Bank rtd
NRBC Bank Securiries Ltd. avaited Overdrafr faciiity kom NRBC Bank I

@8.5% Per annum
13.00 Lonp Term Loan

NRBC Bank Securities Ltd. avaited rerm Loan facitiry 1O year renor fr
Tk.50,00,00,000 @8.5% per annum with quarterty instaltment.

299,3a/,8A7 296,605,3rs
lrnited (Parent Company) having L m t ot Tk.3O,O0,OO,OO0

491,944,A69 500 000,000
om NRBC Sank limrted (parent Company) havrnt L m t of

61
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Mar21 Mar20

14.00 Re!enue

BrokeraSe Commission/CharSe'

lnterert lncome on MarBin Loan "
Dividend lncome "'
Gain on Sale of5haresand Debentures(Ne0 "'

22,662,592

30,103,034
4,326,172

14,739,294

6,162,314

5,1A0,119
1,176,120

3,839,700

71,831,635 18,499,571

. 
N R 8C Bank se.u nties Lim ired obtarned Broker Lrcense * fi<ir e.)/6 an l,rvto )!/o st /o q oh. ro)s h fiom BanSladesh securili€r & Exchan8e comm rssion

(85EC) issued rhe License for t.adinS of share & securities on behalf Potential/lntendant lnvestors of capital market, hence Brokerate commission/charge

are treated as revenue accordtng to se.urities and Exchan8e ordinance, 1959 (xvll of 1959) and Securities and fxchange commitsion ( Stock'Broker, Stock

Oealer&Authorized R€p.esentative) Rule, 2OO0 oated November29,2000

*r Broker License s ft-{6a o )/,fo an I rvro)s/ost /os.bt.)g t from Baigladesh Securities & Exchan8e Commission (BSEC) for marSin lo'n lc

potent atltnrendanr lnr'estois ofcap r2lmarket as per Mar8in Rules,1999 Dated Apil1999 wherein lnteresr lncome ittreated as Rev€nue

15.00 Direct Expense/cott of Revenue

*!i NRBC Eank securti€s Lrmited obrained Dealer License { F_{di e.J,& o, e-tr./to)!/os.! /oq.obro5! i! from SanSladeth secuntier & ErchanSe

commission (BSEC) ssued the License for buying & sertin8 Stock of its own name, hence capitalGain/los and Dividend ofthe holdin8 share & securitiet are

treated at revenue according to Securitiet and Erchan8; Ordinance, 1969 (xvll of 1969) and Securities and E'chan8e Commistion ( Stock Broker' Stocl

Dealer & Autho.ized Representativ€) Rule,2000 Dated November 29,2000

LaEa Cha.8e lPa,d to oSE tor TradinSl

lnteren Expense on OO & Term loan (Note:15.01)

cDBL charEes -5hare Trading (Ne0-vaT exempted

DE5/8SEC/RJ5c rees & Char8€ {Note;15.02)

2,270,244

12,435,815

540,872

61,535

650,120

2,064,)20
115,929

96,073

15,248,505

15.01 lnterest €rPense lor Loan from Sch€dule Banl

The company toan as overdrafr facitity f.om NRa commerciatBank Limired for margrn loan lactltietto the Potential/lnlendant lnvestors ofcapitalmarket

48,035

10,000

3,500

25,071

70,000

1,000

2,983,042

96,071

as oer Marsin Rules. 1999 oated April28,1999

15.02 05E/8SEC/RJSC Fe€5& Cha.Ee

OS E/tu SC/Trad e/Broker Assooanon Membershlp Fee

TREC RenewalFees to DSE

Authorired Representative Fee to 05E

nvestor Protectron Fund Fees to 05E

TWs establshme.t Fees to D5E
61,535

16.00 Sabq_E!c!119ry@!S

lncennve/Perlormance Bonus

salafles & Allowances '5ec!ritY & CleaninE5taff

OverTime to casualstaff

Reward & Recognrtion (5taff Benefit)

DEcomfotort Allowance

Company Contribution to SecoEnized G.atuitY lund

Company Cont.rbotron to RecoEnted Provident Fund

17.00 Rent-Taxet. lnsurance. €le.triciw etc'

Rate & Iares (Note: U.or)
lns!rance Premium Erpenses (incl vaTl

Power and Electricltv Exp€nse lincl vAIl
WASA.6as and sewerase Expense lincl vATl

Common Utilitv Bill (El€ctricltv, 6as, wasa, Securitv Guard SalarY' etc )

z,7a3,7Zl
3,584,619

22A,1N
3,200

1,881,476

280,567

340

1,741,000

2,824,453

456,400

181,100

3,000

15,900

134,440

8,430,029 5,355,293

126,91,5

101,020

8 200

909,135

484 610

147,3-/8

8 200

713,188

6)



u.01 Rate& Taxer

Parent/TradeLicense/Hordin6Tar/Si8i BoardTax

18.00 LelallProf€ssional/Pr.liminarv tro€nrer

Lesal&Consultancy Fees

19.00 Staho. Pon .e & Tel.commu nication etc.
Stamp and Ca.tridge Cost

Posta6e & Cou.ierCharges
Mobile and Telephone CharEe5

Networkin&/Bardwidth Charge

10,000

4,390

14.676

126,150

1830
53,369

1,34,425

69 000 50 4011

69,000 50,600

219,816 L99,624

20,00 Stationerv. Printine. Advertitement, etc,

Omce 5tationery Expenses

PrinUng Station€ry Expenses

Publicity and Adve(isement, etc
Com puter Accessories ( Ioner/Rebbon/tn k/erc.)

\11.402
64,214

25,150

13,100

60,462

22,911

770,522

21.00 Aoard ofOtectors Meetinp txo€ns€t

Eoard Meet nE Attendance Fees

Oth€r BOARD MeennB Expenses .

'Expens€ include Tips, srarionery etc

22-00 Oeoreciation and Reoairolthe propertv. plant & Eouipment

a, P.ns lREola.emenrl. R€oai.& Maintenance ofrheComo..v.s Assetsl
Parts (Rep lacement) ol Ofiice apptiancer rems
SeNicinS and 5pare pats replacement ofvehicte
Parts (Seplacehen0 ofOffice Apptiance & Eq!ipmert
Pa.1s (Replacerentl of Compuler d^d (orpurer Equrpne

IotallA+Bl
23,00 Other Eroenses

A. O.ore.iarion ofthE freehotd prooerties

ComputerAccessories

Bang,ade5h MadeSoftware

64,412

70,429

261,098

90,000

55,604

64,213

261,096

90.000

94,900 t06,241

48r,599 410,9t3

5,500

1,200

73,240

9,856

2110
19,940 72,766

Unifoh & Liveries-scs Slaff
rPO Applic ion Fee to DSE

Newspape.and P€riodical

50r,539 -- ____.M,07'

482,655

6l
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I vuo ll ,n,*l
I zg.rr',ll ., .no l

I u.ooo ll rnnnn I

| :r:.osz ll ,rt r- JI ne At ll .l| -ll ,,,1



24,00 OtherFinancialln.ome

lnterest lncome on Oeposit Io. account with Banks

29.00 Earnings Pershar€ lEPs)

Profit after Taxanon

Number of Ordinarv Shares OutstandrnS

2s.00 q4u!U3!!l3ll-!I!-E e!
Exc se Duty foraccount wrth Eanks

Exc se Duty for OO & Term Loan Facilities from NRB Commerclal Bank

Bank CharSe & Commission {vAT lnd ) for account wlth Banks

Baik Cha.Ee& Commirson (VAI nd ) for OO Facilitiesf.om NRB CommercialEank

25.00 Provirion lord€nomination of sha rc/5ecu itiet

tlnreali2ed loss of share/securities

Kept 5070 P.ovsion for Unrealized loss ofshare/s€curillet "

28.00 q9&redh!!!!r!!t
carrvinE Amt

rrxed assets 5,397,361

Net Taxable Iemporary Drfference [r e. Taxwillbe paid in future Periodl

Corpo/ate Tax @ 32.5% le oefe(ed Tax Liabilitv as of3103'2021

Less: oefered tax Liability rn 2020

oeferred Tax expente for the vear end on 31'03 2021

8,004

58,792 8,004

As per secrron 33 (a) of rncome rar O.drnance 1984 reSarding lnteresr rncome fiom account $Jith Schedul€ B.nk ln Ean8ladesh and rhe companv earned

these ncome lor payment Excise du|es and Maintenance CharSe assection 34 ofthe act'

26,467,442

13.233,121
13,23),12t

.. provis ons for dim,nuIon rn v.tue or nvestmenrs have been maintained in ac.ordance with IAS-37 and BSEC CncularrSEC/SRl/1,'lB/Polic'v_5/2020/132

Dated lanuary 30, 2020

27.00 CurrentT.x Exoense

a. MinimumTaronTurnove.asperlub4(a)of section82Cwithtaxon0'hcome

b Tax on segular Co.Poratetax Easis

c.Iax on Tradevolum€ ofTradinE Securities 8asi5

curentExpenle lor Financi.lYe.r Mar.h2o2r (Max ofa, b & c)

430,990 7r0,991

058 1,301,867

6 '716,143 1,30 !,867

11,054,058 1,301,867

Tax Base

5,948,064 (5s0,7031 115,164

(ss0, 703) 1, 115,154

718,918) 390,307

390,307 r22,841

211,329 261,500

21,106,429 6,145,130

40,000,000

0.53 0.17

Ealnlnsspelshares(EPS)havebeencomputedbydividiiEthebasiceahinEsbythenUmberofordinarygharesoutstandinga5onMarch3l,202lln

54
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Nature ofTransaction March 2021

1284,2J8

30.00 Nature.nd tvoe ofrclated oa.tvrnnsaction ofth€ comoanv

A. NBBC Bank Limited :Parents Subsidiary Betationship

Advance ncome Tax'A T on nterest

Payable to NRBC Bank Lrd: Ctient Oeposit

Assets lnter Company

Astets lnter company

1

8

1l

I1

oecemb€r 2020

7,244,2)8

29,699,577 t17,863,479

NRB Cohmercial Bank Limited A/C 0101-360 099
NRB Commercial Bank Limited A/C 0101,360-098
NRB Commercial Bank L mted A/C 0101-364-002

25,951,571

1.050

3,14t,Ot6

t11,255 266

3,846

1,

Liabillty lnterCompany
(Code100+1234)

299 341 .801

491,944,069

12,415,8!5

296,605 3:L !

2 050.920

s14 757

Overdraft Facillty From NRBC Bank Ltd Liab'lity lnter Company

lncome- lnrer .om p a ny

l.terest on OD & Term Loan Fac tity Exp.nse hter company

Brokerage Commission hcome nter company

lnterest on Eank Deposir ln.ome'l.ter cofipaoy

Bank/nnanc al Erpente Expense- nter Company

B Other Relared Parties with Directors

16

27

25

i. No other transaction been occured with nake hotdinE of Directots ofNRBC Bank Securties Limited
ii. Above transadions has been occurred undernorma course ofbus ies

65

56,485,331 r5147,1r8 

I



NRBC Bank Securities Limited

Details of Property, Plant & Equipment Ior Accounting Purpose

As at March 31.2021

Annexure - 1

9,324,627 5 397 361

8, 918 5

t4,694 489 27 t4,121 982

Details of Property, Plant & EquipmentforTax Purpose

As at March 31, 2021

8 23
Total

Total 9 27 493 a,s6'7t4,12 982

reciationAsset5
Disposal

during the
year

Eook Val!eAddition
during the year

opeing
Balance

Rate of
Depreciation

Closing Balance
Disposal

during
the year

Addition
during the

year

Properties & Assetssl

NO

't,746,386612,57160,412612,03910.00%2,4$,491Furniture and fixures1 113,125 2,088,03510,029643,09610.00%2,801,15021,493),113,6617 uipmentOffice 3,898,984 1,322,947261-,0963,637,8885,22L,9255,22r,925uter and AccessoriesLom3 1,s60,000 240,0001,470,00020.oo%1,800 0001,800,000Ban ladesh Made Com uter Software
2,480 0002,480,00030 00%2,480,0002,480,0005 Motor Vehicles

10.00%
6 Professiona 15 and Reference Books

Assets

Book ValueDisposal

during the
year

closing
Ealance

Addition
during the yeat

Opeint
Balance

Rate of
Depreciation

Closing Balance

the ear

Disposal

during

ear

Addition
durint theOpeing BalanceProperties & Assets

67 L,022 1,7 47,875626,205 44,81110.00%2,4ta,8972.41a,4971 Furniture and fixures 705,543 2,O94,6L153,708652,83510.00%2,801,r.6021 ,4932,713,667Office E ment7 1,243,7083,974,217100,8413,817 31630.00%9255,221,925er and AccessoriesCom3 49,2791 750,18L7,0311-,143,15050.00%800,0001,800,000Baneladesh Made Com Lrter Software4 L,667,354 8L2,64620.40% 1,667,3542,480,0002,480,000
5 Motor Vehicles

10.00%
Professionals and Reference Books6

loou,n* 

r"'un.u
Closing

Ealance

2,478,497

20.00%

| 9o,ooo

|--

481,598

sl
NO.

Depreciation

L

206,398



NRBC Bank Securities Limited
lnvestments in Shares

As at March 31.2021

Annexure - 2
A. Portlolio lnvest Shares tisted with DSE (quoted):

B. lnvest in Shares {unquoted)i

c. lnitial Pubtic offer:

Particulars _ Cost per Share At Cost
Total

D. Cost of Acquisition of DSE TREC & Share : __,?13t39. ss 0

This represents our original investment cost for DsE memberships in exchange of whlch shares at a face value of Tk. 1o
each have been aIotted in favor of the company through vendor agreemeni on october 12, 2015 and subsequentry itendorsed by Dhaka stock Exchange in its 812th meeting herd on November 12, 2015. As per the provision of theExchanSe Demutuarization Act-2013 and in accordance with the SanSradesh Security Exchange commission (BsEc)
approved Demutuarization scheme, Dhaka stock Exchange Ltd. (DsE) arotted totar 72,15,106 0rdinary shares at facevalue of rk'10 00 each and, out of which. the 60% shares (shares 43,29,064) were kept in brocked accounts as per theprovisions of the Exchange Demutuali2ation Act, 2013, and as such the value of these shares have been classified asinvestment (Blocked Share) and considered under non,current assets in the books of accoLrnts.
At the same time, out of the above DsE has transferred 2,886,042 shares direcfly credited to the Beneficiary owner,saccount of the company which is 40% of the total holdinB of the shares and also shown as investment. Meanwhile, asper the section 12 0f the Exchange Demutuarization Act-2013 scheme, The DsE sord 25% company shares to thestrategic partners to shenzhen Stock Exchange & shanghai stock Exchange. Remaining 75% shares shown as cost aswell as also not shown in the monthly report on Net capital Balance as prescribed in rule 3(4) of the securjties andExchange Rules 1987 to the stock exchange.

Particulars Number of Shares
Market price

per share
Market price

Cost per

share
Total Cost

B BS* 1035098 16.20 16,768,s88 20.57 21,292,625
LANKABAFIN * 2350000 2114 65,095,000 3 3.61 78,986,256
MIRAKHTER* 24861.2 66.90 16,632,1.43 67.88 16,876,656
N8L* 800000 1.30 5,840,000 847 6,116,262
ORION PHAR M 1 300000 14.44 13,320,000 56.89 11 068,200
TAUFIKAT 500010 21.10 10,85A,211 22.s2 11,257,918
APEXIANRY 55500 106.90 5,932,950 133.88 7,430,138
DGC 1707 22.50 173,273 10.00 11,01.4
.]M]SMDL 1000 346.80 346,800 37t 68 31t,683
tR BDL 200000 36.00 7 ,204,00a 43 00 8,600,000
SEAPEART 79.10 747,522 76.72 31,182

Total 142,306,491 76A,773,913

6l

No. oI Share
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